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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM S-1
Prospectus under the Securities Act of 1933

AXIOM CORP.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Colorado 1540 None
(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization) (Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number)

(I.R.S. Employer
Identification Number)

Enterprise Road, Industrial Area
PO Box 49000-00100

Nairobi, Kenya
+254-736-521567

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant’s principal executive offices)

National Registered Agents, Inc.
1535 Grant Street, Suite 140

Denver, Colorado 80203
(800) 767 1553

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Approximate Date of Commencement of Proposed Sale to the Public: As soon as practicable after this Prospectus is declared
effective.

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the
Securities Act of 1933, please check the following box. R

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the
following box and list the Securities Act Prospectus number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. £

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the
Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. £

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the
Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. £

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller
reporting company.
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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of
Securities to be

Registered

Amount to be
Registered

Proposed
Maximum

Offering Price
per Security (1)

($)

Proposed
Maximum

Aggregate Offering
Price (1)

($)

Amount of
Registration Fee

($)

Shares of Common
Stock, par value
$0.00001 (2)

26,433,333 (2) $0.0015 39,650 5.41

(1) The offering price has been estimated solely for the purpose of computing the amount of the registration fee in
accordance with Rule 457(o). Our common stock is not traded on any national exchange and in accordance with Rule
457; the offering price was determined by the price of the shares that were sold to our shareholders in a private
placement. The price per share and the aggregate offering price for the shares being registered hereby are calculated
on the basis of the most recent private placement of common stock at $0.0015 per share issued on June 30, 2012.

(2) Represents shares of common stock offered by the selling stockholders.

The registrant hereby amends this registration statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay
its effective date until the registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this registration
statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or until the registration statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange
Commission, acting pursuant to Section 8(a), may determine.
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We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission is ef fective. This prospectus is not an of fer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting

an of fer to buy these securities in any state where the of fer or sale is not permitted, or would be

unlawful before registration or qualification under such state's securities laws.

PROSPECTUS

AXIOM CORP.

26,433,333 Shares of Common Stock

Axiom Corp., (“Axiom”, “we”, “us”, “our”) is registering 26,433,333 shares of common stock held by 40 selling
security holders. We are offering 100% of our outstanding shares held by non-affiliates for resale pursuant to
this registration statement. Before this offering there has been no public market for our common stock.

The Selling Security holders will sell their shares at an initial price of $0.0015 per share until our common stock
is quoted on the over-the-counter markets in the United States, and thereafter at prevailing market prices or
privately negotiated prices. However, there can be no assurance that our common stock will become quoted on
the OTC Bulletin Board. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by the
selling security holders, who will receive aggregate net proceeds of $39,650 if all of the shares being registered
are sold. We will incur all costs associated with this Prospectus.

Our common stock is presently not traded on any national securities exchange or the NASDAQ stock market,
and we do not intend to apply to have our common stock listed on any national securities exchange or the
NASDAQ stock market. Instead, we plan to apply to have our common stock quoted on the OTC markets. The
OTC markets are a quotation service that displays real-time quotes, last-sale prices and volume information for
over-the-counter equity securities. Over-the-counter securities are traded by a community of market makers that
enter quotes and trade through a sophisticated computer network. There is no guarantee that a trading market
for our common stock will develop. Purchasers in this offering may be receiving an illiquid security. Neither our
sole officer and director, nor any affiliates of our company, have previously been involved in the management or
ownership of or have acted as a promoter or had a controlling interest in any other company which has previously
filed a registration statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

We are a development stage, start-up company and currently have no operations. Any investment in the shares
offered herein involves a high degree of risk. You should only purchase shares if you can afford the loss of your
entire investment. Our independent auditors have issued an audit opinion for our company which includes a
statement expressing substantial doubt as to our ability to continue as a going concern.
We are an Emerging Growth Company as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups (JOBS) Act.

3
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An investment in our securities is speculative. Investors should be able to afford the loss of their entire investment.
See the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on Page of this Prospectus.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR
ACCURACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL
OFFENSE.

The information in this Prospectus is not complete and may be changed. The selling security holders may not
sell these securities relying on the Prospectus until the registration statement that includes this Prospectus is
declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission. This Prospectus shall not constitute an offer to
sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy these securities, nor shall the selling security holders sell any of these
securities in any state where such an offer or solicitation would be unlawful before registration or qualification
under such state's securities laws.

You should rely only on the information contained in this Prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide
you with information different from that contained in this Prospectus. The selling shareholders are offering to sell,
and seeking offers to buy, their common shares, only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. The
information contained in this Prospectus is accurate only as of the date of this Prospectus, regardless of the time
of delivery of this prospectus or of any sale of our common shares.

The date of this prospectus is January 16, 2013.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Prospectus and any supplement to this Prospectus include “forward-looking statements”. To the extent that
the information presented in this Prospectus discusses financial projections, information or expectations about our
business plans, results of operations, products or markets, or otherwise makes statements about future events,
such statements are forward-looking. Such forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of words
such as “intends”, “anticipates”, “believes”, “estimates”, “projects”, “forecasts”, “expects”, “plans” and “proposes”.
Although we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable
assumptions, there are a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
such forward-looking statements. These include, among others, the cautionary statements in the “Risk Factors”
section beginning on page 10 of this Prospectus and the “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Position and Results of Operations” section elsewhere in this Prospectus.

These forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, the following:

• statements contained in “Risk Factors”;
• statements contained in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations” and the notes to our consolidated financial statements, such as the effects of government
regulation on our business; and

• statements contained in “Business” concerning our operations and compliance with law.

Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially include, but are not limited to the following, which are
discussed more fully in “Risk Factors”:

• our ability to implement our business plan;
• our anticipated strategies for growth;
• our ability to manage our planned growth;
• our need for additional capital to commence our operations;
• our dependence on key personnel;
• our ability to compete effectively with competitors that have greater financial, marketing and other

resources; and
• risks related to government regulations and approvals.

The forward-looking statements made in this prospectus relate only to events or information as of the date on
which the statements are made in this prospectus. We undertake no obligation to update or revise publicly any
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, after the date
on which the statements are made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. You should read this
prospectus and the documents that we reference in this prospectus and have filed as exhibits to the registration
statement that includes this prospectus with the understanding that our actual future results may be materially
different from what we expect. You should not rely upon forward-looking statements as predictions of future
events.

Other sections of this prospectus include additional factors which could adversely impact our business and
financial performance. Moreover, we operate in an evolving environment. New risk factors and uncertainties
emerge from time to time and it is not possible for our management to predict all risk factors and uncertainties.
We cannot assess the impact of all factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of
factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements.
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Presentation of Information

As used in this prospectus, the terms “we”, “us”, “our”, “Axiom” and the “Company” mean Axiom Corp. and our
wholly-owned subsidiary, Acton Holdings Limited, unless otherwise indicated.

This prospectus includes (i) our audited financial statements as at and for the period from inception on April 2,
2012 to August 31, 2012; (ii) our unaudited financial statement for the three months ended November 30, 2012.
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States (“US GAAP”).

All financial information in this prospectus is presented in U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated, and should be
read in conjunction with our financial statements and notes thereto included in this prospectus.

Prospectus Summary

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this prospectus and does not contain all of the
information you should consider before investing in our shares of common stock. You should read this entire
prospectus, including ÒRisk FactorsÓ and the audited financial statements and related notes, before making an
investment decision. This prospectus includes forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. See
ÒForward-Looking StatementsÓ and ÒRisk FactorsÓ.

Our Corporate History and Structure

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Colorado on April 2, 2012. Our fiscal year end is August
31st. Our business office is located on Enterprise Road in the Industrial Area in Nairobi, Kenya. Our mailing
address is P.O. Box 78018 – 00507, Nairobi, Kenya. Our telephone number is +254 736 521 567. On April 2,
2012 we acquired Acton Holdings Limited, (“Acton”) a Kenyan company which is our wholly owned subsidiary.
Acton Holdings Limited was incorporated under the laws of the Republic of Kenya on September 6, 2011 and
carries on all of our business activities in Kenya. Since we are in our startup stage, Acton has predominately
been involved in administrative activities such as setting up bank accounts, establishing relationships with
government offices and establishing our office facilities.. Our website is www.axiomstructure.com.

Our Business

Our company established operations in Nairobi, Kenya, where our head office is located, and was incorporated
on April 2, 2012. We are an infrastructure company focusing on the eastern African markets of Uganda, South
Sudan and Kenya. We intend to focus our business plan on building schools, hospitals, bridges, roads, airports
and social housing in those markets, among other major projects that will help revive these emerging markets.

One of the most talked about aspects of the global financial crisis has been the resilience shown by emerging
economies – especially markets in the eastern African Region. These economies’ competence to considerably
shield themselves from external influences has resulted from strong domestic markets respectively and solid
performances by the infrastructure industry led by established and rapidly emerging companies alike.

As at the date of this Prospectus we had limited operations in the start-up phase, no revenues, had achieved
losses since inception, had been issued a going concern opinion by our auditors, and relied upon the sale of
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our securities or advances to fund our operations. Our business in the eastern African nations of Uganda, South
Sudan and Kenya will be carried out through our wholly-owned subsidiary, Acton Holdings Limited.
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Recent Developments

We are currently seeking opportunities for infrastructure development projects in East Africa and are in the
process of hiring a field manager to maintain the existing relationships that have been established in South
Sudan, Kenya, and Uganda. This field manager will assist our Chief Executive Officer, Kranti Kumar Kotni, to
liaise and coordinate with the various Ministries in complying with their individual policies and procedures and
negotiate and enter into project contracts. The field manager will also be responsible for obtaining quotes for
services from various construction companies and providing them with project specifications in order to facilitate
the quotes for a given project. Currently, we are in private discussions with various ministries in the Republic of
South Sudan about outlying projects that are a priority for the South Sudanese government.

On April 2, 2012, we appointed Kranti Kumar Kotni as our sole director, CEO, CFO, President, Secretary and
Treasurer. Mr. Kotni purchased 30,000,000 shares of our common stock at a price of $0.0002 per share for gross
proceeds of $6,000.

On June 30, 2012, we sold 26,433,333 shares of our common stock to 40 of the Selling Security holders at a
price of $0.0015 per share for gross proceeds of $39,650.

Emerging Growth Company
We are an Emerging Growth Company as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups (JOBS) Act.
We shall continue to be deemed an emerging growth company until the earliest of

(A) the last day of the fiscal year of the issuer during which it had total annual gross revenues of
$1,000,000,000 (as such amount is indexed for inflation every 5 years by the Commission to reflect the
change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers published by the Bureau of Labor
Statistics, setting the threshold to the nearest 1,000,000) or more;
(B) the last day of the fiscal year of the issuer following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of
common equity securities of the issuer pursuant to an effective registration statement under this title;
(C) the date on which such issuer has, during the previous 3-year period, issued more than
$1,000,000,000 in non-convertible debt; or
(D) the date on which such issuer is deemed to be a ‘large accelerated filer’, as defined in section
240.12b-2 of title 17, Code of Federal Regulations, or any successor thereto.’.

As an emerging growth company we are exempt from Section 404(b) of Sarbanes Oxley. Section 404(a)
requires Issuers to publish information in their annual reports concerning the scope and adequacy of the internal
control structure and procedures for financial reporting. This statement shall also assess the effectiveness of
such internal controls and procedures.
Section 404(b) requires that the registered accounting firm shall, in the same report, attest to and report on the
assessment on the effectiveness of the internal control structure and procedures for financial reporting.
As an emerging growth company we are exempt from Section 14A and B of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 which require the shareholder approval of executive compensation and golden parachutes.
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We have elected not to opt out of the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised
accounting standards pursuant to Section 107(b) of the JOBS Act.
The Offering

The 26,433,333 shares of our common stock being registered by this Prospectus represent approximately 47%
of our issued and outstanding common stock as of January 16, 2013.

Securities offered by Selling
Securityholders:

26,433,333 shares of common stock offered by the 40 Selling
Securityholders

Initial offering price: $0.0015 per share.

The $0.0015 per share initial offering price of our common
stock was determined by our Board of Directors based on the
most recent selling price of 26,433,333 shares of our common
stock in private placements for $0.0015 per share on June 30,
2012. The Selling Security holders will sell their shares at an
initial offering price of $0.0015 per share until our common
stock is quoted on the OTC markets and thereafter at
prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.

Minimum number of securities
to be sold
in this offering:

None.

Number of shares to be
outstanding prior to and
immediately after this offering
(1):

As of January 16, 2013 we had 56,433,333 issued and
outstanding shares of our common stock, and no outstanding
options, warrants or other convertible securities.

All of the common stock to be sold under this Prospectus
will be sold by existing stockholders. There is no established
market for the common stock being registered. We intend to
apply to have our common stock quoted on an OTC market.
This process usually takes at least 60 days and an application
must be made on our behalf by a market maker. We have not
yet engaged a market maker to make the application. If our
common stock becomes quoted and a market for the stock
develops, the actual price of the shares will be determined
by prevailing market prices at the time of the sale. Trading of
securities on the OTC markets is often sporadic and investors
may have difficulty buying and selling or obtaining market
quotations, which may have a negative effect on the market
price for our common stock. However, there can be no
assurance that our common stock will ever become quoted on
the OTC Markets.

Use of proceeds: We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of our common
stock by the Selling Securityholders.
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Financial Summary Information

Financial Summary Information

All references to currency in this Prospectus are to U.S. Dollars, unless otherwise noted.

The following table sets forth selected financial information, which should be read in conjunction with the
information set forth in the "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of
Operations" section and the accompanying financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this
Prospectus.

Consolidated Statement of
Operations

Three Month
Period
Ended

November
30, 2012 ($)

For the
Period
Ended

August 31,
2012 ($)

Revenues - -

Expenses 5,822 1,567

Net loss (5,822) (1,567)

Basic and diluted loss per share 0.00 0.00

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Three Month
Period Ended

November 30, 2012 ($)
As at

August 31, 2012 ($)

Total assets 41,076 44,788

Total liabilities 2,815 705

Working capital 38,261 44,083

Total stockholders’ equity 38,261 44,083

Common stock outstanding 56,433,333 56,433,333
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Risk Factors

This offering and any investment in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully
consider the risks described below and all of the information contained in this Prospectus before deciding whether
to purchase our common stock. If any of the following risks actually occur, our business, financial condition and
results of operations could be harmed. The trading price of our common stock could decline, and you may lose
all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to Our Business

We will need additional capital to fully implement our business plan, and we may not be able to
commence operations unless suf ficient funds are raised, which could cause us to scale back our
proposed plans or discontinue our operations.

We will require significant expenditures of capital in order to begin our operations in the infrastructure industry.
We estimate that we will need financing of approximately $415,000 to carry out our business plan requiring
expenditures of approximately $460,000 for the next 12 months. We had cash of $41,076 and working capital
of $38,261 as of November 30, 2012. We plan to obtain the necessary additional funds from the sale of our
securities or advances, if required. Future financings through equity investments are likely to be dilutive to existing
shareholders. There can be no assurance that we will obtain the financing required, or at all. If we are not able
to obtain the necessary additional financing, we may be forced to scale back our business plan, which could
materially adversely affect our revenues, or we may be forced to cease operations altogether. In some cases,
grants or pre-payments are made to infrastructure companies by advance payments from governments and
banks to initiate the project. We will try and obtain such advances for projects as capital used to implement
our business plan. In some cases, grants or pre-payments are made to infrastructure companies by advance
payments from governments and banks to initiate the project. We will try and obtain such advances for projects
and apply it toward the capital required to implement our business plan.

Our ability to obtain additional financing is subject to a number of factors, including market conditions and its
impact on the market price of our common stock, the downturn in the global economy and resulting impact on
stock markets and investor sentiment, our competitive ability, investor acceptance of our business or our business
plan, and the political and economic environments of countries where we are or may do business. These factors
may make the timing, amount, terms and conditions of additional financing unattractive or unavailable to us. If we
are unable to raise additional financing, we will have to significantly reduce, delay or cancel our planned activities.
We cannot assure you that we will have sufficient resources to successfully conduct our expansion, or that we will
be able to obtain any additional funding required, in which event we may not be able to continue our expansion
or our expansion plan may fail. There can be no assurance that we will achieve our plans, or any of them.

We are a development stage company organized in April 2012 and have recently commenced operations,
which makes an evaluation of us dif ficult. At this stage of our business operations, even with our good
faith efforts, we may never establish sustained operations, generate any significant amount of revenues
or become profitable, thus potential investors have a high probability of losing their investment.

We were incorporated in April 2012 as a Colorado corporation. We have: (i) generated no revenues, (ii)
accumulated a deficit of $7,389, and (iii) incurred losses of $7,389 for the period from April 2, 2012 to November
30, 2012. We have been focused on organizational and start-up activities, the development of our business plan,
and general business activities with respect to our planned area of business, which we began pursuing only
recently in August 2012 when we established an office in Kenya and began seeking out a suitable infrastructure
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development project. There is nothing at this time on which to base an assumption that we will establish our
business operations, begin generating revenue or ever be able to operate profitably. Our future operating results
will depend on many factors, including our ability to raise sufficient working capital to fund our operations, whether
there is sustained demand for our services, the level of competition in the industry in which we operate and our
ability to attract and maintain key management and employees.
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Our auditor Õs have substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Additionally ,
our auditor Õs report reflects the fact that the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern
is dependent upon its ability to obtain additional sources of capital or borrowings and, ultimately the
achievement of significant operating revenues. If we are unable to continue as a going concern, you will
lose your investment.

The auditor report included with our financial statements for the period from inception to August 31, 2012 contains
a going concern opinion, which reflects that our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our
ability to establish our operations and begin generating revenues, or obtain additional sources of capital or
borrowings to fund our operations until we are able to generate revenue. If we are unable to continue as a going
concern, you will lose your investment. You should not invest in this offering unless you can afford to lose your
entire investment.

Our company is in the early development stage. We lack an operating history and have nominal losses,
which we expect to grow and continue into the future. There is no assurance that our future operations
will result in revenues or profits. If we cannot generate suf ficient revenues to operate profitably , we may
have to suspend or cease activities.

We were incorporated in April 2012 and have recently started implementing our business plan to operate in
the infrastructure industry in the emerging markets of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya. We have no operating
history upon which an evaluation of our future success or failure can be made. Our net loss from inception on
April 2, 2012 to November 30, 2012 is $7,389. Our ability to begin generating revenues and positive cash flow is
dependent upon our ability to attract customers who will retain us to provide infrastructure project development
services.

Based upon current plans, we expect to incur operating losses in future periods. We expect to incur expenses
to acquire the equipment, machinery and supplies, and to hire the employees necessary to conduct operations
in the construction and infrastructure industry. We anticipate that our revenues and cash flows, at least initially,
are unlikely to be sufficient to cover such expenses. There are expenses associated with the start-up of any new
business. As a result, we may continue to operate at a loss in the future. We cannot guarantee that we will be
successful in generating revenues or that we will become profitable at any stage in the future. Failure to generate
revenues may cause us to suspend or cease activities and you could lose your investment.

If we are unable to finance our working capital, then our ability to generate revenue may be reduced, or
we may be unable to generate any revenue at all.

Due to the timing of the payments for projects from our customers, we may be required to fund the expenses
that are related to projects that we undertake from our working capital. In some cases, grants or pre-payments
are made to infrastructure companies by advance payments from governments and banks to initiate a project.
We will try and obtain such advances to fund initial work on projects to the extent possible. If we are unable

to obtain advances from governments or banks, we plan to generate working capital to fund the initial work on
projects by selling equity, borrowing from our founder and borrowing from commercial banks. Since the financial
crisis began in 2008, the availability of commercial bank financing has been severely limited. If we cannot obtain
commercial credit financing, we may not have sufficient working capital to timely construct or complete the
projects we undertake. Any delay in the completion of our projects will delay installment payments from our
customers. In addition, if we do not have sufficient working capital, we may not be able to accept new projects.
We are pursuing various forms of government-backed sovereign guarantees, and funding programs from various

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


non-governmental organizations (or NGO’s), the International Monetary Foundation, the United Nations, and
the World Bank, and we are also considering pursuing other financing arrangements in order to establish our
business; however, there is no such financing in place at this time and the unavailability of such financing could
have an adverse effect on our ability to generate revenues and become profitable.
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If our customers are unable to obtain adequate financing for their projects, then our revenue and income
may be reduced.

Our customers are required to finance, or arrange third party financing, for up to approximately 75% of the project
costs. Typically, this portion of the project costs is financed by international banks, where the loans are guaranteed
by a particular country’s Sovereign Guarantee in the amount of 15% to 25% of the value of the project, with
the result that the government is essentially collateralizing the loan for the project to the lending institution. As
a result of the financial crisis that began in 2008, there have been only a few lending institutions internationally
that have the ability and risk tolerance for financing infrastructure projects in East Africa. This limitation of a small
number of lending institutions capable of financing these projects may limit our chances of obtaining favorable
lending terms for the projects. The availability of government-backed financing will be an integral part of our
business model and the elimination of such financial support would limit our ability to establish our business,
commence or continue with operations and begin generating revenues. If our clients cannot obtain government-
backed guarantees, financing against such government-backed guarantees, or an alternative source of financing,
then the number of projects we can undertake will be reduced. The continued lack of international infrastructure
financing to our clients could have an adverse effect on both our revenues and profitability.

We have few customers currently and we cannot guarantee we will obtain additional customers, or that
we will ever make a profit.

We have not yet established a client base and we cannot guarantee we will be able to do so in the near future or
ever. Even if we are able to establish a client base for our infrastructure project services, there is no guarantee
that we will be able to provide our services profitably. If we are unable to operate profitably, we may have to
suspend or cease operations and you could lose your entire investment.

Our industry is intensely competitive and price-sensitive. If we cannot successfully compete with new
or existing infrastructure companies, our results of operations and financial condition will be materially
adversely af fected.

The infrastructure industry is intensely competitive. We compete directly with companies that are national and
international in scope. Many of our competitors have significantly greater personnel, financial, technical and
marketing resources than we do, and they generate higher revenues and have greater name recognition than
we do. We also compete with smaller local and regional companies that may have better knowledge of the local
conditions in their regions, are better known locally and are better able to gain customers and hire employees
in their regions. In addition, it has become more common for customers to select infrastructure service providers
through competitive bid processes intended to procure quality services at lower prices. Some of our competitors
may be willing to provide services at lower prices, accept a lower profit margin or expend more capital in order to
obtain or retain business. There can be no assurance that we will be able to retain customer accounts that we are
initially successful in attracting in an increasingly competitive market. In addition, there can be no assurance that
we will be able to acquire new customer accounts and retain existing customer accounts on terms as favorable
as those previously available, and if we are unable to do so our business will be materially adversely affected.
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We must rely upon a small number of key contractors who are capable of bidding for our clientÕs projects
and providing the necessary equipment, expertise, and material required to complete such projects,
which could delay the start and completion timelines of projects, and result in higher costs.

We currently have approximately three key contractors who are capable of bidding for our projects and who are
capable of providing the necessary equipment, expertise, and materials required to complete the types of large-
scale infrastructure projects that we plan to bid on. The equipment, goods and materials required range from
heavy-duty, specialized road equipment, to architects, surveyors, and engineers that supplement our professional
staff with specialty expertise on projects like road development, power generation, building of hospitals, schools,
and the design and implementation of airports and roads. A financial setback to, or limited availability of any of
our contractors or suppliers could have a material adverse effect upon our ability to meet deadlines required to
complete certain stages of a project, or to begin a project at all, thereby limiting our ability to generate revenues.
Delays due to financial problems, the global economic crisis, or as a result of shortages of raw materials, or
shortages in the supply of personnel of our key suppliers could also materially adversely impact our business and
our ability to establish our operations and begin generating revenues.

If we are unable to successfully enter into contracts with contractors, consultants, agents and third
parties, we may be unable to generate revenues.

Our business involves the labor-intensive construction of infrastructure projects, such as building schools,
hospitals, bridges, roads and social housing in Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya. Our business plan is to derive
our revenues largely from construction services performed by our contractors, outsourcing to third party service
providers, or a combination of the foregoing. Our future performance depends in large part upon our ability to
successfully enter into agreements with contractors and other service providers to complete a given project.
Qualified construction employees and contractors are in demand, and there is significant competition for these
individuals from other infrastructure service firms. As a result, our contractors may not be able to attract and retain
sufficient numbers of these qualified individuals to work on our projects, which may materially adversely affect our
future performance.

The turnover rate of personnel in the construction industry is often high. The loss of the services of a contractor
due to their inability to recruit, a significant number of skilled workers would harm our reputation, business,
financial condition and results of operations, including our ability to secure and complete infrastructure projects.
Furthermore, if we do not successfully manage our relationships with our contractors, we may not be able to
complete our projects on time and on budget, which would affect our ability to establish our operations and
generate revenues.
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We conduct our business activities in various foreign jurisdictions, which exposes us to the risk of
foreign investigations, claims and reviews.

Our business activities involve relationships with individuals and companies located in foreign jurisdictions,
including Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya. In addition, our goals over the next 12 months include expanding
our presence in these foreign jurisdictions. As a result, we could be involved in various foreign investigations,
claims and tax reviews that arise in the course of our business activities. Each of these matters is subject to
various uncertainties and it is possible that some of these matters may not be resolved in our favor. Matters of
taxation, as well as other areas, are subject to review and investigation by governmental authorities who are often
enabled by law to impose severe fines and penalties. Any regulatory uncertainty in taxation or other areas could
negatively affect us through increased operating costs, which could have a material adverse effect on our results
of operation and financial condition.
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Compliance with rules and requirements applicable to public companies may cause us to incur increased
costs, which may negatively af fect our results of operations.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relating to corporate governance and public disclosure, including
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and related regulations implemented by the SEC are creating uncertainty for public
companies, increasing legal and financial compliance costs and making some activities more time consuming. We
are currently evaluating and monitoring developments with respect to new and proposed rules and cannot predict
or estimate the amount of additional costs we may incur or the timing of such costs. These laws, regulations
and standards are subject to varying interpretations, in many cases due to their lack of specificity, and, as a
result, their application in practice may evolve over time as new guidance is provided by regulatory and governing
bodies. This could result in continuing uncertainty regarding compliance matters and higher costs necessitated by
ongoing revisions to disclosure and governance practices. We intend to invest resources to comply with evolving
laws, regulations and standards, and this investment may result in increased general and administrative expenses
and a diversion of management’s time and attention from revenue-generating activities to compliance activities.
If our efforts to comply with new laws, regulations and standards differ from the activities intended by regulatory
or governing bodies due to ambiguities related to practice, regulatory authorities may initiate legal proceedings
against us and our business may be harmed. We also expect that these new rules and regulations will make it
more expensive for us to obtain director and officer liability insurance, and we may be required to accept no or
lesser coverage or incur substantially higher costs to obtain coverage. These factors could also make it more
difficult for us to attract and retain qualified members of our board of directors, particularly to serve on our audit
committee and compensation committee, and qualified executive officers, which could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

We may be negatively af fected by the recent global financial market and economic crisis.

The recent global financial crisis has adversely affected the United States and other world economies. The global
financial crisis affected the banking system and financial markets and resulted in a severe tightening in credit
markets, a low level of liquidity in many financial markets and increased volatility in credit and equity markets.
Although credit markets appear to be improving, if these conditions worsen again, our cost of borrowing may
increase and it may become more difficult to obtain financing for our projects, which may adversely affect our
business operations and implementation of our growth strategy.

Our operations are subject to various litigation risks that could increase our expenses, impact our
profitability and lower the value of your investment in us.

Although we are not currently involved in any litigation, the nature of our operations exposes us to possible
future litigation claims involving our projects, including construction defects, potential injuries, lack of payment
by contractors to various sub-contractors or other third parties, failure to complete a project in accordance with
the project specifications or the terms of the contract, and other risks associated with the project infrastructure
industry. There is a risk that any claim could be decided against us, which could harm our financial condition and
results of operations. Similarly, the costs associated with defending against any claim could dramatically increase
our expenses, as litigation is often very expensive. Possible litigation matters may include, but are not limited to,
disputes stemming from risk assessments performed by us for clients, failed security for clients, issues in crisis
management and other similar disputes relating to our services. Should we become involved in any litigation we
will be forced to direct our limited resources to settling or defending against or prosecuting the claim(s), which
could impact our profitability and substantially lower the value of your investment in us.
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Loss of certain key personnel may adversely impact our business.

The success of our business will depend on the management skills of our sole officer, Mr. Kranti Kumar, and
the relationships he establishes with business contacts in the East African nations of Uganda, South Sudan and
Kenya. We rely heavily on our sole officer and director for his knowledge of the infrastructure industry in the
countries in which we plan to operate, to provide services and to continue to cultivate business development. It
would be difficult to replace our sole officer and director at such an early stage of our development. Our business
could be materially adversely affected if our sole officer and director were to leave and if we were unable to retain
a qualified replacement. The loss of the services of Mr. Kumar would impair our ability to establish our operations
and achieve our planned objectives. In addition, we do not currently have key person insurance for Mr. Kumar.

We may be subject to construction defect and product liability claims that could adversely affect our
operations.

The infrastructure and construction industries are subject to construction defect and product liability claims which
are common in these industries and can be costly. Among the claims for which developers and builders have
financial exposure are property damage and related bodily injury claims. Damages awarded under these suits
may include the costs of remediation, loss of property, and bodily injuries. In response to increased litigation,
insurance underwriters have attempted to limit their risk by excluding coverage for certain claims associated with
risks to the environment and product and workmanship defects. We may be at risk of loss for bodily injury and
property damage claims in amounts that exceed available limits on our comprehensive general liability policies.
In addition, the costs of insuring against construction defect and product liability claims, if applicable, are high and
the amount of coverage offered by insurance companies is limited. There can be no assurance that we will be
able to continue to obtain insurance with respect to such claims, or that the coverage will not be restricted and
become more costly. If we are not able to obtain adequate insurance, we may experience losses that could have
a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. We have not obtained any business
insurance to date, but once we secured a project, we plan to obtain business insurance.

Our success depends upon our ability to have projects successfully approved and completed in a timely
manner , which involves a high degree of risk.

The construction business is subject to substantial risks, including, but not limited to, the ability to acquire
favorable construction projects. Our ability to secure projects will determine whether or not we are able to
establish operations in the markets in which we compete. Our ability to secure a project will depend upon our
ability to successfully bid on projects and have our bids accepted. Whether any of our bids is accepted is to a
large extent out of our control and will depend on the level of our bid in relation to bids provided by third parties, as
well as the needs and motivations of the client who decides which bid to accept. If we are unable to successfully
bid on any projects, we will be unable to generate revenues or implement our business plan. You could lose your
entire investment.

The construction business is subject to a number of risks outside of our control.

Factors which could adversely affect the construction industry, which are beyond our control, include but are not
limited to:

á the availability and cost of financing for our clients;
á unfavorable interest rates and increases in inflation;
á changes in national, regional and local economic conditions;
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á time and cost overruns, inclement weather, and labor or material shortages;
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á the impact of present or future environmental legislation, zoning laws and other regulations;
á availability, delays and costs associated with obtaining permits, approvals or licenses necessary to

develop property;
á increases in taxes or fees;
á availability of governmental funding;
á local laws;
á coordination among multiple parties, labor problems, work stoppages, strikes and negotiations with

unions;
á the financial stability of our contractors;
á the political stability of governments;
á foreign exchange risks;
á the availability of raw materials, construction materials and equipment;
á price fluctuations in construction materials;
á poor accessibility and poor roads, rail systems that limit the flow of equipment, material, and labour to

the construction site;
á having an adequate supplies of power and water; and
á dealing with hazardous wastes.

These risks could result in substantial unanticipated delays or expenses and, under certain circumstances, could
prevent the start or the completion of construction activities once undertaken, any one of which could have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Most if not all of the above mentioned risks are mitigated, eliminated or neutralized under our business model.
Prior to commencing construction of any project, we obtain an already completed feasibility study or we will
complete a full feasibility study, including economic and market analysis, as well as analysis of local labor and civil
restrictions and conditions. However, there can be no assurances that such risks can continue to be controlled in
the future. In the event that we are unable to control or effectively eliminate these risks, such failure could have a
material adverse effect on our revenues and earnings and thusly our share price for our ordinary shares.

We are exposed to currency exchange risk which could cause our reported earnings or losses to
fluctuate.

Although we intend to report our financial results in U.S. dollars, a portion of our revenues and operating expenses
may be denominated in the Kenyan and Ugandan shilling, and the South Sudanese pound. We may be exposed
to currency exchange risk on any of our assets that we denominate in such currencies. Since we present our
financial statements in U.S. dollars, any change in the value of these currencies relative to the U.S. dollar during
a given financial reporting period would result in a foreign currency loss or gain on the translation of our assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses into U.S. dollars. Consequently, our reported earnings or losses could fluctuate
materially as a result of foreign exchange translation gains or losses.

Risks Related to Doing Business in Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya

Our business operations may be adversely affected by social and political unrest in Uganda, South Sudan
and Kenya.

We intend to focus our operations in the East African nations of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya, all of which
have experienced political unrest in the past. Our business operations could be negatively impacted if any of
these nations experiences a period of social and political unrest. Any projects that we undertake in any area
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subject to political or social unrest could be interrupted if we are unable to hire or retain qualified contractors, or
if we are denied access to or otherwise unable to access our projects. We may be required to make additional
expenditures to provide increased security for our projects and in order to protect the project, our equipment
or contractors and personnel working at a given project site. Significant delays on our projects or increases in
expenditures will likely have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations in the
future.
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We may not be able to access the infrastructure necessary to conduct our future operations.

Any infrastructure development project we undertake will itself depend upon access to adequate infrastructure.
Reliable roads, bridges, and other transportation infrastructure, power sources and water supply are important
factors that will affect our capital requirements and operating costs. Unusual or infrequent weather phenomena,
limited access to water, electrical supplies, and fuel and other energy sources to run equipment, could have
an adverse affect on our infrastructure development activities. The potential opportunities available to build our
business may also hinder any operations we undertake in the following ways:

á A poor regional transport infrastructure network may limit our ability to access our projects, resulting in
lengthier project development times. Our contractors will be subject to the same traffic congestion issues
that we hope to help with alleviating.

á Under-investment in the power sector has led to serious electricity deficits and higher energy costs in
many Eastern Africa countries. Many countries have highly regulated energy sectors. State monopolies
regulate prices and undertake electricity generation and distribution, as well grid management under one
roof, resulting in an energy deficit that limits economic growth for the region as a whole.

á Water scarcity and lack of management of shared water resources remain major challenges. As the
populations of East African nations continue to rise, the water shortage will continue to be further
exacerbated. Development projects involving construction rely on water sources, and any lack of water
supply could result in delays or the inability to complete a project.

Interest Rate Risk

The infrastructure development industry is one in which leverage plays a large role. A typical contract requires
that we furnish an earnest money deposit, a performance guaranty and the ability to discount letters of
credit. Furthermore, most construction contracts demand that we reserve between seven and eleven percent of
contract value in the form of bank guaranties and/or deposits. Finally, as interest rates rise, our cost of capital
increases thus impacting our margins.

Any downgrading of Kenya, Uganda or South SundanÕs debt rating by an international rating agency , or
an increase in interest rates in any of these countries, could adversely affect our ability to generate or
use Letters of Credit.

The infrastructure development business relies heavily on Letters of Credit. We are attempting to establish a
record of execution that can eventually lead to back-to-back Letters of Credit, which would greatly enhance
our business and help us grow rapidly. Back-to-back Letters of Credit are used primarily in international
transactions, with the first Letter of Credit serving as collateral for the second. Any adverse revisions to the credit
ratings for Kenya, Uganda and South Sudan for domestic and international debt by international rating agencies
as well as an increase in interest rates or a tightening of credit may adversely affect our ability to finance growth
through back-to-back Letters of Credit, which could lead to a decrease in our growth rate, adversely affecting our
stock price.
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Risks Related to Our Common Shares and This Offering

There is no current public market for our common stock; therefore you may be unable to sell your
securities at any time, for any reason, and at any price, resulting in a loss of your investment.

There is currently no public trading market for our common stock. Therefore, there is no central place, such as
stock exchange or electronic trading system, to resell your shares. If you do wish to resell your shares, you will
have to locate a buyer and negotiate your own sale. As a result, you may be unable to sell your shares, or you
may be forced to sell them at a loss.

We intend to apply to have our common stock quoted on an over the counter quotation system such as the OTC
Bulletin Board or the OTC Markets. This process takes at least 60 days and the application must be made on our
behalf by a market maker. If our common stock becomes listed and a market for the stock develops, the actual
price of our shares will be determined by prevailing market prices at the time of the sale.

We cannot assure you that a market for our common stock will develop in the future. Trading of securities on over-
the-counter systems is often sporadic and investors may have difficulty buying and selling our shares or obtaining
market quotations for them, which may have a negative effect on the market price of our common stock. You may
not be able to sell your shares at their purchase price or at any price at all. Accordingly, you may have difficulty
reselling any shares you purchase from the Selling Securityholders.

Our sole officer and director and our business assets are located in Kenya. Thus you may be limited in
your ability to enforce U.S. civil actions against them for damages to the value of your investment.

Our business assets and our sole officer and director are located in Kenya. Consequently, if you are a U.S.
investor it may be difficult for you to affect service of process on our sole officer and director within the United
States or enforce a civil judgment of a U.S. court in Kenya or the other nations in which we intend to conduct
our operations, Uganda and South Sudan. There is also substantial doubt whether an original action predicated
solely upon civil liability may successfully be brought in Kenya, Uganda or South Sudan against either our sole
officer and director or against our business assets. As a result, you may not be able to recover damages as
compensation for a decline in the value of your investment.

Because our sole officer and director will own more than 53% of our issued and outstanding common
stock after this offering, he will retain control of us and be able to elect our directors. You may therefore
be unable to remove him as a director , which could prevent us from becoming profitable.

Mr. Kranti Kumar, our sole officer and director, has sole ownership of and control over 30,000,000 common shares
in our authorized capital, which is approximately 53% of our issued and outstanding common stock. Mr. Kumar
is not registering any of his shareholdings for resale under this Prospectus and will retain his 53% ownership
interest irrespective of any resale hereunder.

Because Mr. Kumar will continue to own approximately 53% of our issued and outstanding common stock, he
will be able to elect all of our directors and control our operations. He may have an interest in pursuing activities
and transactions that involve significant risks; for example, he could cause us to enter into strategic partnerships
that create indebtedness. He may also acquire and hold interests in businesses that compete either directly or
indirectly with us. If Mr. Kumar fails to act in our best interests or fails to adequately manage our operations, you
may have difficulty removing h as a director, which could prevent us from becoming profitable.
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We may be unable to establish and maintain an effective system of internal control over financial
reporting, and as a result we may be unable to accurately report our financial results or prevent fraud.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting.
As defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f), internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by,
or under the supervision of, the principal executive and principal financial officer and effected by the board
of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that: (i) pertain to the maintenance
of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company, and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

We are in the development stage and are currently in the process of reviewing and evaluating our internal
controls. We have a limited number of personnel that are required to perform various roles and duties as well
as be responsible for monitoring and ensuring compliance with our internal control procedures. As a result, our
internal controls may be inadequate or ineffective, which could cause our financial reporting to be unreliable and
lead to misinformation being disseminated to the public. Investors relying upon this misinformation may make an
uninformed investment decision.

We have the ability to issue additional shares of our common stock and shares of preferred stock without
asking for stockholder approval, which could cause your investment to be diluted.

Our Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the Board of Directors to issue up to 200,000,000 shares of common
stock and 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock. The power of the Board of Directors to issue shares of common
stock, preferred stock or warrants or options to purchase shares of common stock or preferred stock is generally
not subject to shareholder approval. Accordingly, any additional issuance of our common stock, or preferred
stock that may be convertible into common stock, may have the effect of diluting your investment. In addition,
we estimate that we will require additional financing of approximately $415,000. We plan to obtain the additional
financing through debt or equity financing, or a combination of both. Our efforts to acquire financing may require
us to issue additional equity securities, which will result in dilution to our existing stockholders. In short, our
continued need to sell equity will result in reduced percentage ownership interests for all of our investors, which
may decrease the price for our common stock.

By issuing preferred stock, we may be able to delay , defer or prevent a change of control.

We are authorized to issue a total of 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock. Our Board of Directors can
determine the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to, or imposed upon, the shares of preferred
stock and to fix the number of shares constituting any series and the designation of such series. It is possible
that our Board of Directors, in determining the rights, preferences and privileges to be granted when the preferred
stock is issued, may include provisions that have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in
control, discouraging bids for our common stock at a premium over the market price, or that adversely affect the
market price of and the voting and other rights of the holders of our common stock.
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The issuance of shares upon the exercise of options and warrants may cause immediate dilution to our
existing shareholders.

The issuance of shares upon the exercise of options and warrants may result in dilution to the interests of other
stockholders. As we continue to expand our business, we may issue options and warrants to acquire shares of
our common stock to directors, officers and investors. Any exercise of these securities would result in immediate
dilution to our existing shareholders. Conversion of the outstanding options and warrants may also depress the
price of our common stock, which may cause investors or lenders to reconsider investing in us and thus adversely
affect our financing efforts.

Our stock is considered a penny stock and is subject to additional sales practice regulations imposed by
the SEC. You may have dif ficulty reselling your shares, which may cause the value of your investment to
decline.

Our shares are classified as penny stocks and are covered by Section 15(g) of the Exchange Act, which
imposes additional sales practice requirements on brokers-dealers who sell our securities in the aftermarket. For
sales of our securities, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination and receive from you
a written agreement prior to making a sale for you. The additional sales practice and disclosure requirements
imposed upon broker-dealers may discourage broker-dealers from effecting transactions in our shares, which
could severely limit the market liquidity of our shares and impede their resale in the secondary market. This could
prevent you from reselling your shares and may cause the price of the shares to decline.

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) sales practice requirements may also limit your ability to
buy and sell our stock, which could depress our share price.

FINRA rules require that in recommending an investment to a customer, a broker-dealer must have reasonable
grounds for believing that the investment is suitable for that customer. Prior to recommending speculative, low
priced securities to their non-institutional customers, broker-dealers must make reasonable efforts to obtain
information about the customer’s financial status, tax status, investment objectives and other information. Under
interpretations of these rules, FINRA believes that there is a high probability that speculative low priced securities
will not be suitable for at least some customers. FINRA requirements make it more difficult for broker-dealers to
recommend that their customers buy our common stock, which may limit your ability to buy and sell our stock and
have an adverse effect on the market for our shares, depressing our share price.

You may face significant restrictions on the resale of your shares due to state Òblue skyÓ laws.

Each state has its own securities laws, often called “blue sky” laws, which (1) limit sales of securities to a state’s
residents unless the securities are registered in that state or qualify for an exemption from registration, and (2)
govern the reporting requirements for broker-dealers doing business directly or indirectly in the state. Before a
security is sold in a state, there must be a registration in place to cover the transaction, or it must be exempt from
registration. The applicable broker-dealer must also be registered in that state.

We do not know whether our securities will be registered or exempt from registration under the laws of any state.
A determination regarding registration will be made by those broker-dealers, if any, who agree to serve as market
makers for our common stock. There may be significant state blue sky law restrictions on the ability of investors
to sell, and on purchasers to buy, our securities. You should therefore consider the resale market for our common
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We do not intend to pay dividends and there will be fewer ways in which you can make a gain on any
investment in us.

We have never paid any cash dividends and currently do not intend to pay any dividends for the foreseeable
future. To the extent that we require additional funding currently not provided for in our financing plan, our funding
sources may likely prohibit the payment of dividends. Because we do not intend to declare dividends, any gain on
an investment in us will need to come through appreciation of our stock price.

We indemnify our directors and officers against liability to us and our stockholders, and the costs of this
indemnification could negatively af fect our operating results.

Our articles of incorporation and bylaws allow us to indemnify our officers and our directors for liability arising
while they are carrying out their respective duties. Our articles of incorporation and bylaws also allow for
reimbursement of certain legal defenses. As to indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act
for directors, officers or persons controlling us, we have been informed that in the opinion of the SEC such
indemnification is against public policy and unenforceable. If any director or officer claims against us for
indemnification, the costs could materially and negatively impact our operating results.

We are an Òemerging growth companyÓ under the JOBS Act of 2012, and we cannot be certain if the
reduced disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth companies will make our common
stock less attractive to investors.

We are an “emerging growth company,” as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (“JOBS
Act”), and we may take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable
to other public companies that are not “emerging growth companies” including, but not limited to, not being
required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, reduced
disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements, and
exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and
shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved. We cannot predict if investors
will find our common stock less attractive because we may rely on these exemptions. If some investors find our
common stock less attractive as a result, there may be a less active trading market for our common stock and
our stock price may be more volatile. We will remain an “emerging growth company” for up to five years,
although we will lose that status sooner if our revenues exceed $1 billion, if we issue more than $1 billion in non-
convertible debt in a three year period, or if the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates
exceeds $700 million as of any June 30.
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Because we have elected to use the extended transition period for complying with new or revised
accounting standards for an Òemerging growth companyÓ our financial statements may not be
comparable to companies that comply with public company ef fective dates.

We have elected to use the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards
under Section 102(b)(1) of the Jumpstart Our Business (JOBS)Act. This election allows us to delay the adoption
of new or revised accounting standards that have different effective dates for public and private companies until
those standards apply to private companies. As a result of this election, our financial statements may not be
comparable to companies that comply with public company effective dates. Consequently, our financial
statements may not be comparable to companies that comply with public company effective dates. Because our
financial statements may not be comparable to companies that comply with public company effective dates,
investors may have difficulty evaluating or comparing our business, performance or prospects in comparison to
other public companies, which may have a negative impact on the value and liquidity of our common stock.

Use of Proceeds

We will not receive any proceeds from the resale of the securities offered through this Prospectus by the selling
security holders. The selling security holders will receive all proceeds from this offering and if all of the shares
being offered by this Prospectus are sold at $0.0015 per shares, those proceeds would be approximately
$39,650.

Dividend Policy

We have not paid any dividends in the past, and have no present plan to declare and pay any dividends on our
shares of common stock in the near future. We currently intend to retain most, if not all, of our available funds and
any future earnings to operate and expand our business.

Our board of directors has discretion as to whether to declare and pay dividends to our shareholders. Even if
our board of directors decides to pay dividends, the form, frequency and amount will depend upon our future
operations and earnings, capital requirements and surplus, general financial condition, contractual restrictions
and other factors that the board of directors may deem relevant.

Determination of Offering Price

Prior to this offering, there has been no market for our common stock. The offering price of the shares of common
stock offered hereunder was determined by the Company based on our most recent private placement completed
at a price of $0.0015 per share on June 30, 2012. This price bears no direct relationship to the value of our assets,
book value, net worth, historical or prospective earnings, actual results of operations, trading price of our common
stock, or any other recognized criteria of value. The offering price of the shares should not be considered as an
indication of the actual or trading value of a share of our common stock.

The Selling Stockholders will sell certain securities at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.
The number of securities that may be actually sold by a Selling Stockholder will be determined by each Selling
Stockholder. The Selling Stockholders are under no obligation to sell all or any portion of the securities offered,
nor are the Selling Stockholders obligated to sell such shares immediately under this Prospectus. A Selling
Stockholders may sell securities at any price depending on privately negotiated factors such as a Selling
Stockholder’s own cash requirements, or objective criteria of value such as the market value of our assets.
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Dilution

All of the 26,433,333 shares of common stock to be sold by the Selling Stockholders are currently issued and
outstanding, and will therefore not cause dilution to our existing stockholders.

Selling Shareholders

The Selling Stockholders may from time to time offer and sell any or all shares of common stock set forth below
pursuant to this prospectus. When we refer to the “Selling Stockholders” in this prospectus, we mean the persons
listed in the table below, and the pledgees, donors, permitted transferees, assignees, successors and others who
later come to hold any of the Selling Stockholders’ interests in our common stock other than through a public sale.

The 40 Selling Stockholders are offering for sale 26,433,333 shares of common stock in our authorized capital
which they obtained as part of the following issuances:

á On June 30, 2012 we issued an aggregate of 26,433,333 shares of our common stock to 40 non-U.S.
investors at a price of $0.0015 per share for cash proceeds of $39,650.

These securities were issued without a prospectus pursuant to Regulation S under the Securities Act. Our
reliance upon Rule 903 of Regulation S was based on the fact that the sales of the securities were completed in
an "offshore transaction", as defined in Rule 902(h) of Regulation S. We did not engage in any directed selling
efforts, as defined in Regulation S, in the United States in connection with the sale of the securities. Each investor
was not a U.S. person, as defined in Regulation S, and was not acquiring the securities for the account or benefit
of a U.S. person.

The Selling Securityholders will sell their shares at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.

The following table sets forth, as of January16, 2013:

§ the name of the Selling Stockholders for whom we are registering shares for resale to the public,
§ the number of shares that the Selling Stockholders beneficially owned prior to the offering for resale of the

shares under this prospectus,
§ the number of shares that may be offered for resale for the account of the Selling Stockholders pursuant to

this prospectus, and
§ the number and percentage of shares to be beneficially owned by the Selling Stockholders after the offering

of the resale shares (assuming all of the offered resale shares are sold by the Selling Stockholders).

We cannot advise you as to whether the Selling Stockholders will in fact sell any or all of such shares. In addition,
the Selling Stockholders may have sold, transferred or otherwise disposed of, or may sell, transfer or otherwise
dispose of, at any time and from time to time, the shares in transactions exempt from the registration requirements
of the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended, after the date on which it provided the information set
forth in the table below.

This table is prepared solely based on information supplied to us by the listed Selling Stockholders or other public
documents filed with the securities regulatory authorities, and assumes the sale of all of the shares offered by the
Selling Stockholders.
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Name of Selling Security Holder

Shares Owned
Prior to this

Offering (1) (#)
Percent
(%)(1)

Maximum
Numbers of

Shares
Being

Offered
(#)

Beneficial
Ownership

After
Offering

(#)

Percentage
Owned upon
Completion

of the
Offering (1)

(%)

Maureen Asumu Adoli 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Movin Tieni Anami 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Timothy Chebui Angadia 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Joice Khabuya Chebuyi 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Patrick Demesi 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Wilson Mere Ebole 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Alice Kageha Indura 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Joseph Metian Karu 1,000,000 1.77 1,000,000 0 0

Henry Khavaraji Kasiki 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Carolin Murugi Kathugu 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Ebbiness Muyuka Keah 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Ahmed Yusuf Khamis 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Timothy Kilonzo 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Charles Miseni Kimako (2) 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Ester Mueni Kimako (2) 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Florence Kavete Kimako (2) 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Teresia Wavinya Kimolo 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Peter Mbithi Kisavi 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Juma Lugadio 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Mercy Injira Luhyakha 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Titus Mukhwana Makomere 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Mary Nduku Mutie 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Peter Elviss Mweresa 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Geoffrey Gilbert Wakulima Nambwaya 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Samson Wanzala Namulanda 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Stephen Maithya Ngemu 1,000,000 1.77 1,000,000 0 0

Isaac Obwaya Nyangau 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Daniel Wambua Nzioka (3) 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Joshua Koko Nzioka (3) 1,000,000 1.77 1,000,000 0 0

Hezron Onyango Obong'o 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0
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Dinah Awino Omolo 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Victor Odhiambo Onditi 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Miheso Henry Owane 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Khider Mohamed Saad 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Fatuma Rosa Said 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0
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Name of Selling Security Holder

Shares Owned
Prior to this

Offering (1) (#)
Percent
(%)(1)

Maximum
Numbers
of Shares

Being
Offered

(#)

Beneficial
Ownership

After
Offering

(#)

Percentage
Owned upon
Completion

of the

Offering (1)

(%)

Fredrick Muhalia Shiamala 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Johnstone Mainah Thomas 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Benard Ouma Wakulima (4) 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Carolina Ayoti Wakulima (4) 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Joshua Haron Wechuli 633,333 1.12 633,333 0 0

Total 26,433,333 26,433,333

(1) The number and percentage of shares beneficially owned is determined to the best of our knowledge in accordance
with the Rules of the SEC and. the information is not necessarily indicative of beneficial ownership for any other
purpose. Under such rules, beneficial ownership includes any shares as to which the selling security holder has
sole or shared voting or investment power and also any shares which the selling security holder has the right to
acquire within 60 days of the date of this Prospectus. The percentages are based on 56,433,333 shares of our
common stock issued and outstanding and as at January 14, 2013

(2) Charles Miseni Kimako, Ester Kavete Kimako and Florence Kavete Kimako are all cousins to each other.

(3) Daniel Wambua Nzioka and Joshua Koko Nzioka are cousins.

(4) Bernard Ouma Wakulima and Carolina Ayoti Wakulima are brother and sister.

Except as otherwise noted, the named party beneficially owns and has sole voting and investment power over
all the shares or rights to the shares. The numbers in this table assume that none of the Selling Securityholders
will sell shares not being offered in this Prospectus or will purchase additional shares, and assumes that all the
shares being registered will be sold.

Other than as described above, none of the Selling Securityholders or their beneficial owners has had a material
relationship with us other than as a security holder at any time within the past three years, or has ever been one of
our officers or directors or an officer or director of our predecessors or affiliates. There are no family relationships
between the Selling Securityholders and our sole officer and director. None of the Selling Securityholders are
broker-dealers or affiliates of a broker-dealer.

Plan Of Distribution

As of the date of this Prospectus, 56,433,333 shares of common stock are issued and outstanding. We are
registering 26,433,333 shares of our common stock on behalf of the Selling Securityholders, which the Selling
Securityholders will have the option to sell at an initial offering price of $0.0015 per share until our common stock
is quoted on an over-the-counter market, and thereafter at prevailing market prices or privately negotiated prices.
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No public market currently exists for our common stock. We intend to apply to have our common stock quoted on
the OTC Bulletin Board or the OTC Markets. This process usually takes at least 60 days and an application must
be made on our behalf by a market maker. We have not yet engaged a market maker to make the application. If
we are unable to obtain a market maker for our securities, we will be unable to develop a trading market for our
common stock.

Trading in stocks quoted on the OTCQB and OTC Bulletin Board is often thin and is characterized by wide
fluctuations in trading prices due to many factors that may have little to do with a company's operations or
business prospects. The OTC Bulletin Board and OTCQB should not be confused with the NASDAQ market.
OTC Bulletin Board and OTCQB companies are subject to far less restrictions and regulations than companies
whose securities are traded on the NASDAQ market. Moreover, over-the-counter quotation systems are not stock
exchanges, and the trading of securities on the OTC Bulletin Board and OTCQB is often more sporadic than the
trading of securities listed on a quotation system like the NASDAQ Small Cap or a stock exchange. In the absence
of an active trading market investors may have difficulty buying and selling or obtaining market quotations for our
common stock and its market visibility may be limited, which may have a negative effect on the market price of
our common stock.

There is no assurance that our common stock will be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board or the OTCQB. We do not
currently meet the existing requirements to be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board or the OTCQB, and we cannot
assure you that we will ever meet these requirements.

The Selling Securityholders may sell some or all of their shares of our common stock in one or more transactions,
including block transactions:

• on such public markets as the securities may be trading, if any;
• in privately negotiated transactions; or
• in any combination of these methods of distribution.

The sales price to the public may be at:

• an initial offering price of $0.0015 per share until a market develops;
• the market price prevailing at the time of sale;
• a price related to such prevailing market price; or
• such other price as each Selling Security holder determines.

We are bearing all costs relating to the registration of our common stock. The Selling Securityholders, however,
will pay any commissions or other fees payable to brokers or dealers in connection with any sale of the shares of
our common stock.

The Selling Securityholders must comply with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act in
the offer and sale of our common stock. In particular, during such times as the Selling Securityholders may be
deemed to be engaged in a distribution of any securities, and therefore be considered to be an underwriter, they
must comply with applicable laws and may, among other things:

• furnish each broker or dealer through which our common stock may be offered such copies of this
Prospectus, as amended from time to time, as may be required by such broker or dealer;

• not engage in any stabilization activities in connection with our securities; and
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• not bid for or purchase any of our securities or attempt to induce any person to purchase any of our
securities other than as permitted under the Exchange Act.

The Selling Securityholders and any underwriters, dealers or agents that participate in the distribution of our
common stock may be deemed to be underwriters, and any commissions or concessions received by any
such underwriters, dealers or agents may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the
Securities Act. Our common stock may be sold from time to time by the Selling Securityholders in one or more
transactions at a fixed offering price, which may be changed, at varying prices determined at the time of sale or
at negotiated prices. We may indemnify any underwriter against specific civil liabilities, including liabilities under
the Securities Act.

The Selling Securityholders and any broker-dealers acting in connection with the sale of the common stock
offered under this Prospectus may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of section 2(11) of the
Securities Act, and any commissions received by them and any profit realized by them on the resale of shares
as principals may be deemed underwriting compensation under the Securities Act. Neither we nor the Selling
Securityholders can presently estimate the amount of such compensation. We know of no existing arrangements
between the Selling Securityholders and any other security holder, broker, dealer, underwriter or agent relating
to the sale or distribution of our common stock. Because the Selling Securityholders may be deemed to be
“underwriters” within the meaning of section 2(11) of the Securities Act, the Selling Securityholders will be subject
to the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act. Each Selling Securityholder has advised us that
they have not yet entered into any agreements, understandings, or arrangements with any underwriters or broker-
dealers regarding the sale of their shares. We may indemnify any underwriter against specific civil liabilities,
including liabilities under the Securities Act.

Regulation M

During such time as the Selling Securityholders may be engaged in a distribution of any of the securities being
registered by this Prospectus, the Selling Securityholders are required to comply with Regulation M under the
Exchange Act. In general, Regulation M precludes any Selling Securityholder, any affiliated purchaser and any
broker-dealer or other person who participates in a distribution from bidding for or purchasing, or attempting
to induce any person to bid for or purchase, any security that is the subject of the distribution until the entire
distribution is complete.

Regulation M defines a “distribution” as an offering of securities that is distinguished from ordinary trading
activities by the magnitude of the offering and the presence of special selling efforts and selling methods.
Regulation M also defines a “distribution participant” as an underwriter, prospective underwriter, broker, dealer, or
other person who has agreed to participate or who is participating in a distribution.

Regulation M prohibits, with certain exceptions, participants in a distribution from bidding for or purchasing, for
an account in which the participant has a beneficial interest, any of the securities that are the subject of the
distribution. Regulation M also governs bids and purchases made in order to stabilize the price of a security
in connection with a distribution of the security. We have informed the Selling Securityholders that the anti-
manipulation provisions of Regulation M may apply to the sales of their shares offered by this Prospectus, and
we have also advised the Selling Securityholders of the requirements for delivery of this Prospectus in connection
with any sales of the shares offered by this Prospectus.
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With regard to short sales, the Selling Securityholders cannot cover their short sales with securities from this
offering. In addition, if a short sale is deemed to be a stabilizing activity, then the Selling Securityholders will not
be permitted to engage in such an activity. All of these limitations may affect the marketability of our common
stock.

Penny Stock Rules

The SEC has adopted rules that regulate broker-dealer practices in connection with transactions in penny
stocks. Penny stocks are generally equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities
registered and traded on certain national securities exchanges or authorized for quotation on certain automated
quotation systems, provided that current price and volume information with respect to transactions in such
securities is provided by the exchange or system).

The penny stock rules require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from
those rules, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the SEC which:

á contains a description of the nature and level of risk in the market for penny stocks in both public offerings
and secondary trading;

á contains a description of the broker's or dealer's duties to the customer and of the rights and remedies
available to the customer with respect to violations of such duties or other requirements of federal
securities laws;

á contains a brief, clear, narrative description of a dealer market, including "bid" and "ask" prices for penny
stocks and the significance of the spread between the bid and ask prices;

á contains the toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinary actions;

á defines significant terms in the disclosure document or in the conduct of trading in penny stocks; and

á contains such other information, and is in such form (including language, type size, and format) as the
SEC shall require by rule or regulation.

Prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock, a broker-dealer must also provide a customer with:

á the bid and ask prices for the penny stock;

á the number of shares to which such bid and ask prices apply, or other comparable information relating to
the depth and liquidity of the market for such stock;

á the amount and a description of any compensation that the broker-dealer and its associated salesperson
will receive in connection with the transaction; and

á a monthly account statement indicating the market value of each penny stock held in the customer's
account.
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In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to effecting any transaction in a penny stock not otherwise
exempt from those rules, a broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a
suitable investment for the purchaser and receive (i) the purchaser's written acknowledgment of the receipt of
a risk disclosure statement, (ii) a written agreement to transactions involving penny stocks, and (iii) a signed
and dated copy of a written suitability statement. These disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing
the trading activity in the secondary market for our securities, and therefore our stockholders may have difficulty
selling their shares.

Blue Sky Restrictions on Resale

When a Selling Securityholder wants to sell shares of our common stock under this Prospectus in the United
States, the Selling Securityholder will need to comply with state securities laws, also known as “blue sky laws,”
with regard to secondary sales. All states offer a variety of exemptions from registration of secondary sales. Many
states, for example, have an exemption for secondary trading of securities registered under section 12(g) of
the Exchange Act or for securities of issuers that publish continuous disclosure of financial and non-financial
information in a recognized securities manual, such as Standard & Poor’s. The broker for a Selling Securityholder
will be able to advise the stockholder as to which states have an exemption for secondary sales of our common
stock.

Any person who purchases shares of our common stock from a Selling Securityholder pursuant to this
Prospectus, and who subsequently wants to resell such shares will also have to comply with blue sky laws
regarding secondary sales.

When this Prospectus becomes effective, and a Selling Securityholder indicates in which state(s) he desires to
sell his shares, we will be able to identify whether he will need to register or may rely on an exemption from
registration.

Description of Securities to be Registered

Our authorized capital stock consists of:

▪ 200,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.00001 par value, with voting rights attached; and
▪ 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.00001 par value, with such designations, rights, preferences

or other variations of such class determined by the board of directors.

Common Stock

As of January 16, 2013 we had 56,433,333 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding. We did not have
any outstanding options, warrants or other convertible securities as of such date.

Holders of our common stock have no preemptive rights to purchase additional shares of common stock or other
subscription rights. Our common stock carries no conversion rights and is not subject to redemption or to any
sinking fund provisions. All shares of our common stock are entitled to share equally in dividends from sources
legally available, when, as and if declared by our Board of Directors, and upon our liquidation or dissolution,
whether voluntary or involuntary, to share equally in our assets available for distribution to our stockholders.

Our Board of Directors is authorized to issue additional shares of our common stock not to exceed the amount
authorized by our Articles of Incorporation, which is currently set at 300,000,000 common shares, on such terms

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


and conditions and for such consideration as our Board may deem appropriate without further security holder
action.
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Voting Rights

Each holder of our common stock is entitled to one vote per share on all matters on which such stockholders are
entitled to vote. Since the shares of our common stock do not have cumulative voting rights, the holders of more
than 50% of the shares voting for the election of directors can elect all the directors if they choose to do so and,
in such event, the holders of the remaining shares will not be able to elect any person to our Board of Directors.

Share Purchase Warrants

We have not issued and do not have outstanding any warrants to purchase shares of our common stock.

Options

We have not issued and do not have outstanding any options to purchase shares of our common stock.

Dividend Policy

Holders of our common stock are entitled to dividends if declared by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available for payment of dividends. From our inception to the date of this Prospectus, we did not declare any
dividends.

We do not intend to issue any cash dividends in the future. We intend to retain earnings, if any, to finance the
development and expansion of our business. However, it is possible that our management may decide to
declare a cash or stock dividend in the future. Our future dividend policy will be subject to the discretion of our
Board of Directors and will be contingent upon future earnings, if any, our financial condition, our capital
requirements, general business conditions and other factors.

Preferred Stock
We are authorized to issue 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.00001. As of the date
of this prospectus, there were no preferred shares issued and outstanding. Under our Bylaws, the Board of
Directors has the power, without further action by the holders of the common stock, to determine the relative
rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions of the preferred stock, and to issue the preferred stock in one or
more series as determined by the Board of Directors. The designation of rights, preferences, privileges and
restrictions could include preferences as to liquidation, redemption and conversion rights, voting rights,
dividends or other preferences, any of which may be dilutive of the interest of the holders of the common stock.

Interests of Named Experts and Counsel

No expert or counsel named in this Prospectus as having prepared or certified any part thereof or having given
an opinion upon the validity of the securities being registered or upon other legal matters in connection with the
registration or offering of our common stock was employed on a contingency basis or had or is to receive, in
connection with the offering, a substantial interest, directly or indirectly, in us. Additionally, no such expert or
counsel was connected with us as a promoter, managing or principal underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer
or employee.
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Description of Business

Overview

Infrastructure businesses are the providers of basic services, facilities and institutions upon which the growth
and development of a modern community depends. Axiom is an infrastructure company based in the Eastern
African countries of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya. The company’s planned projects include building schools,
hospitals, bridges, roads and social housing in the countries in which it will operate, along with undertaking other
infrastructure projects aimed at assisting with the continued development and growth of these emerging markets.

Our Corporate History and Structure

We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Colorado on April 2, 2012. Our fiscal year end is August
31st. Our business office is located on Enterprise Road in the Industrial Area in Nairobi, Kenya. Our mailing
address is P.O. Box 78018 – 00507, Nairobi, Kenya. Our telephone number is +254 736 521 567. On April 2,
2012 we acquired Acton Holdings Limited, (“Acton”) a Kenyan company which is our wholly owned subsidiary.
Acton Holdings Limited was incorporated under the laws of the Republic of Kenya on September 6, 2011 and
carries on all of our business activities in Kenya. Since we are in our startup stage, Acton has predominately
been involved in administrative activities such as setting up bank accounts, establishing relationships with
government offices and establishing our office facilities. Our website is www.axiomstructure.com.

Recent Developments

We have established an office located on Enterprise Road, Industrial Area, Nairobi, Kenya and have commenced
operations seeking opportunities to develop infrastructure projects in East Africa. We are currently in the process
of hiring a field manager, and we are actively seeking opportunities for infrastructure projects to bid on in Kenya,
Uganda, and South Sudan.

We are hiring a field manager who will be responsible for maintaining the existing relationships that have been
established in South Sudan, Kenya, and Uganda. The field manager will assist our Chief Executive Officer,
Kranti Kumar Kotni, to liaise and coordinate with the various Ministries in complying with their individual policies
and procedures and negotiate and enter into project contracts. The field manager will also be responsible for
obtaining quotes for services from various construction companies and providing them with project specifications
in order to facilitate the quotes for a given project. Currently, we are in private discussions with various ministries
in the Republic of South Sudan about outlying projects that are a priority for the South Sudanese government.
The current project that are being discussed relate to the re-habilitation of airports, construction of new hospitals
and schools, building sea ports, and road works. These projects are in the initial discussion phases and are not
yet at the bid tendering phase. We plan to provide additional details of the projects we are successfully awarded,
taking into account the terms and conditions applicable to each contract.

On April 2, 2012, we appointed Kranti Kumar Kotni as our sole director, CEO, CFO, President, Secretary and
Treasurer. Mr. Kotni purchased 30,000,000 shares of our common stock at a price of $0.0002 per share for gross
proceeds of $6,000.

On June 30, 2012, we sold 26,433,333 shares of our common stock to 40 of the Selling Security holders at a
price of $0.0015 per share for gross proceeds of $39,650.
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Our Current Business

Axiom is an infrastructure company based in eastern African markets of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya. Our
company established operations in Nairobi, Kenya, where our head office is located, in April 2012. We plan to bid
on infrastructure development projects such as building schools, hospitals, bridges, roads and social housing in
those markets, among other major projects that will help revive these emerging markets. One of the most talked
about aspects of the global financial crisis has been the resilience shown by emerging economies – especially
markets in the Eastern African Region. These economies’ competence to considerably shield themselves from
external influences has resulted from strong domestic markets respectively and solid performances by the
infrastructure industry led by some of the established as well as rapidly emerging companies. Axiom plans to avail
itself of the opportunities for infrastructure development in these emerging markets.

The company intends to be one of the largest and well-funded infrastructure companies focusing on the
construction of roads, schools, hospitals and social housing. Other projects that the company intends to partake in
include Internet wiring, cellular phone tower construction and other civil engineering construction and renovation.

As at the date of this Prospectus we had limited operations in the start-up phase, no revenues, had achieved
losses since inception, had been issued a going concern opinion by our auditors, and relied upon the sale of
our securities or advances to fund our operations. Our business in the eastern African nations of Uganda, South
Sudan and Kenya will be carried out through our wholly-owned subsidiary, Acton Holdings Limited. We have not
yet secured the rights to develop any infrastructure projects and there can be no assurance that we will be able
to do so in the future.

Axiom plans to ambitiously target the construction of major infrastructure developments in Eastern Africa. We
plan to begin bidding on government contracts for the construction of road networks that connect metropolitan
and urban areas throughout these three nations. Our plan within the next five years is to heavily link these three
nations together, as well as connecting urban areas to less populated areas within these three nations. As further
described below, there is an immediate need for infrastructure improvements in the three East African nations
of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya. Recent international aid and government spending in these countries is
currently focused on infrastructure improvements. The governments of these three nations have all pledged to
improve the region’s critical infrastructure, especially with regards to roads and transport logistics, in the coming
years.

Equally important has been these nations’ governments roles in participating in and encouraging the development
of world-class infrastructure in the country. It has lead from the front through various initiatives, refinements in
processes and reforms in policies to attract infrastructure companies internationally. Some of these incentives
and policies to attract infrastructure companies to build in certain areas are as follows:

• tax incentives to import goods and services into such countries on a tax-exempt basis;
• tax holidays on profits generated by infrastructure companies; and
• sovereign guarantees issued by such countries for up to 25% of the value of a given project in order to

promote foreign investment.

Such incentives and policies are provided in order to facilitate the employment, training and advancement of
citizens in these countries, as well as increasing living standards and socio-economic conditions.
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It has come to the attention of government leaders that the status quo is unsustainable and that changes will be
made with increased tax revenue that the Kenyan, Ugandan and South Sudan governments have recently seen
due to the region’s economic surge. Development of the region’s large highway corridors (such as the previously
mentioned Northern Corridor) have been in a step in the right direction, but further changes need to follow, and
are expected to be implemented in 2013.

The Northern Corridor has the port of Mombasa in Kenya serving as the lifeline for Uganda, Rwanda and Burundi;
it ends in the city of Bujumbura. An additional $1.87 billion in financing is required to make it fully functional. The
Central Corridor has the port of Dar es Salaam serving as a lifeline for imports, exports and trade for Rwanda,
Burundi and the eastern part of the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC). The Central Corridor currently needs
an additional investment of $1.67 billion to revamp the infrastructure and make it fully functional.

Another major project is the proposed Lamu Corridor linking Kenya with South Sudan and Ethiopia. It is known
as the Lamu Port-Southern Sudan-Ethiopia Transport Corridor (LAPSSET). It seeks to provide South Sudan and
Ethiopia with an access route to the Indian Ocean. This ambitious corridor will include a port as well as rail
and road transportation hubs linking Lamu to the interior. In addition, a critical aspect of the Lamu Corridor is
the proposed South Sudan-Lamu pipeline which is expected to provide an alternative crude oil transportation
network.

Sales and Marketing

Our marketing plan is to use our networks to build infrastructure projects in East Africa with a focus on Kenya,
Uganda, and South Sudan.

The governments of these nations have recently adopted an “Infrastructure Plan” that is intended to transform
the economic landscape of the region, create a significant numbers of new jobs, strengthen the delivery of basic
services to the people of East Africa and support the integration of African economies.

The promotion of general public infrastructure is necessary or desirable for the following reasons:

• Promote balanced economic development
• Unlock economic opportunities
• Promote mineral extraction and beneficiation
• Address socio-economic needs
• Promote job creation
• Help integrate human settlements and economic development

Eastern African governments are continually promoting the development of infrastructure throughout the region.
The main objectives of these governments with regards to the improvement of public infrastructure are the
following:

• Identify 5 year priorities
• Develop 20 year project oil pipeline
• Development Objectives: skills, localization, empowerment, research & development
• Expand maintenance of new and existing infrastructure
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• Improve infrastructure links in rural areas and the poorest provinces
• Address capacity constraints and improve coordination and integration
• Scale up investment in infrastructure
• Address the impact of prices on the people of the region
• Support African development and integration
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Competition

Competition for infrastructure projects in East Africa is intense, with companies tendering for projects having
operations in other countries such as China, India, France, Germany, South Africa, and the United States. Many
of these companies have far greater resources and connections than we do.

To be able to compete with such established companies, we plan to target two types of customers: public and
private. Our largest customer base will be public entities, mainly branches of government that we will be working
with very closely with in order to initiate infrastructure projects. In many of these cases, we will need to bid on
contracts and successfully outbid other competitors in order to be selected as the project developer. Some of
these projects will be easier than others to win, and we expect that as time goes on and we gain more experience
in each respective industry, we will be better positioned to secure more and more contracts.

The other key customer base we plan to target will be private developers and privately funded entities as well as
non-profit organizations. Some of the private entities that may cooperate with us would be, for example, Chinese
infrastructure companies that would cooperate with us to build infrastructure such as oil storage facilities and
pipelines in areas of South Sudan and Uganda. Non-profit organizations may include the owners and managers
of Social Housing projects that Axiom will be cooperating with.

In addition, in order to compete effectively, we will immediately look to forge strategic alliances with key global
players in our business segments to compete for major infrastructure projects. We believe that such strategic
alliances will, at the initial stages of establishing our business and our operations, allow us to effectively compete
for many of the infrastructure projects that need to be completed in the targeted countries of Kenya, Uganda,
and South Sudan, as we will provide the know-how, and the company we enter into alliances with will provide
certain resources. Our competitive advantage is that we have the contacts and know how to compete for projects
in these countries, while our partners will have the experience and financing required to carry out the project.

Strategically, we are currently looking to establish relationships with private and state owned Chinese
Infrastructure companies as they are interested in entering these markets, have the experience, and have the
financial capabilities and clout to bid for large projects. This strategy will allow us to establish our reputation and
provide certainty that we will be able to execute on any project that we are awarded.

Expenses

During the next 12 months we plan to incur approximately $460,000 in expenses to carry out our business plan.
Of this amount, we anticipate that we will spend $85,000 on management and operating costs, $75,000 on salary
and consulting expenses, $50,000 on sales and marketing efforts to increase awareness of our business and
the services we offer in the infrastructure development industry, $50,000 on general working capital expenses
and $25,000 to set up our office. We also expect to spend $20,000 to purchase fixed assets in the form of
equipment to be used for project development purposes. For more information on our planned expenditures see
the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations” section elsewhere
in this Prospectus.
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Consulting and Development

From our inception on April 2, 2012 to November 30, 2012 we did not incur any consulting fees. We anticipate that
we will incur consulting and development expenses of approximately $75,000 over the next 12 months if we are
successful in obtaining the amount of financing we require. We also plan to spend approximately $50,000 on sales
and marketing efforts, in order to hire 2 development consultants on a full-time basis. Our planned expenditures
on our operations are further summarized under the section of this Prospectus entitled “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations”.

Intellectual Property

We do not currently have any intellectual property, other than our domain name, www.axiomstructure.com.

Employees and Consultants

As of the date of this Prospectus, our only employee is our sole officer, Kranti Kumar Kotni.

Government Regulations

None.

Description of Property

Our executive office is located on Enterprise Road, Industrial Area, Nairobi, Kenya. This office is being provided
to us by our sole officer and is approximately 600 square feet in size. As of the date of this Prospectus we had
not entered into any lease agreement for this office, and we do not plan to recognize any rent expenses for it.
We believe that this office is suitable for our current operations and we do not anticipate requiring any additional
property in the foreseeable future.

Legal Proceedings

We are not aware of any pending or threatened legal proceedings which involve us or any of our services.

Market for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

Market Information

Our common stock is not traded on any exchange or quotation system. We intend to apply to have our common
stock quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board or another quotation system such as the OTCQB once this registration
statement has been declared effective by the SEC; however, there is no guarantee that we will obtain a quotation.

We cannot assure you that there will be a market in the future for our common stock. OTC Bulletin Board and
OTCQB securities are not listed and traded on the floor of an organized national or regional stock exchange.
Instead, such securities transactions are conducted through a telephone and computer network connecting
dealers. Issuers with securities quoted on these systems are traditionally smaller companies that do not meet the
financial and other listing requirements of a regional or national stock exchange.
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To have our common stock listed or quoted on any of the public trading markets, including the OTC Bulletin Board,
we will require a market maker to make an application on our behalf. We have not yet engaged a market maker to
make the application, and there is no guarantee that our common stock will meet the requirements for quotation
or that it will be accepted for quotation on the OTC Bulletin Board. This could prevent us from developing a trading
market for our common stock.

Holders

As of January 16, 2013 there were 41 holders of record of our common stock.

Dividends

To date, we have not paid dividends on shares of our common stock and we do not expect to declare or pay
dividends on shares of our common stock in the foreseeable future. The payment of any dividends will depend
upon our future earnings, if any, our financial condition, and other factors deemed relevant by our Board of
Directors.

Equity Compensation Plans

As of the date of this Prospectus we did not have any equity compensation plans.

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements, including the notes thereto,
appearing elsewhere in this Prospectus. The discussion of results, causes and trends should not be construed to
imply any conclusion that these results or trends will necessarily continue into the future.

Forward Looking Statements

This Prospectus contains certain forward-looking statements. All statements other than statements of historical
fact are “forward-looking statements” for the purposes of this Prospectus, including any projections of earnings,
revenues, or other financial items; any statements of the plans, strategies, and objectives of management for
future operation; any statements concerning proposed new products, services, or developments; any statements
regarding future economic conditions or performance; statements of belief; and any statements of assumptions
underlying any of the foregoing. Such forward-looking statements are subject to inherent risks and uncertainties
and actual results could differ materially from those anticipated by the forward-looking statements.

Plan of Operation

We are a development stage company and are beginning to commence operations. We anticipate that we will
meet our ongoing cash requirements through equity or debt financing. We estimate that our expenses over
the next 12 months will be approximately $460,000 as described in the table below. These estimates may
change significantly depending on the nature of our future business activities and our ability to raise capital from
shareholders or other sources.
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Description
Estimated

Completion Date
Estimated Expenses

($)

Legal and accounting fees 12 months 130,000

Purchase of Office Equipment & Set Up 12 months 25,000

Website Set Up and Marketing Materials 12 months 15,000

Management and operating costs 12 months 85,000

Salaries and consulting fees 12 months 75,000

Investor relations and capital raising 12 months 20,000

Fixed asset purchases 12 months 20,000

Sales and marketing operations 12 months 50,000

General and administrative expenses 12 months 40,000

Total 460,000

We intend to meet our cash requirements for the next 12 months through a combination of debt financing and
equity financing by way of private placements. We decided to become a reporting company to be better equipped
to raise capital by providing transparency to the public about our operations and development. We currently do
not have any arrangements in place to complete any additional private placement financings and there is no
assurance that we will be successful in completing any such financings on terms that will be acceptable to us.

If we are not able to raise the funds necessary to implement our business plan as anticipated, we will scale back
our business development in line with available capital. Our main priority will be to retain our reporting status with
the SEC which means that we will first ensure that we have sufficient capital to cover our legal and accounting
expenses. Once these costs are accounted for, in accordance with how much financing we are able to secure,
we will focus on securing infrastructure projects, marketing and advertising our services, and paying consulting
and management fees. We will likely not expend funds on the remainder of our planned activities unless we have
the required capital.

If we are able to raise the required funds to fully implement our business plan, we plan to implement the business
actions in the order provided below. If we are not able to raise all required funds, we will prioritize our corporate
activities as chronologically laid out below because the activities that need to be undertaken in our initial months
of operations are prerequisites for our planned future operations. We anticipate that the implementation of our
business will occur as follows:

January 2013 to May 2013

§ Design our website
§ Design marketing materials
§ Market our services to our various government contacts
§ Complete certain asset purchases and set up corporate offices.

June 2013 to November 2013

§ Review opportunities with the various governments
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§ Establish a partnership or strategic relationship with another infrastructure development company
§ Hire personnel to market our services
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Results of Operations

Revenues

We are a development stage company with a limited operating history. From our inception on April 2, 2012 to
November 30, 2012 we did not generate any revenues. As of November 30, 2012 we had total assets of $41,076,
all of which were cash, total liabilities of $2,815 and an accumulated deficit of $7,389. We anticipate that we will
incur additional losses for the foreseeable future as we establish our business, acquire machinery, equipment and
supplies, and hire employees to commence our operations and market our services in the infrastructure project
industry in the eastern African markets of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya. Our ability to generate any revenues
over the next 12 months is uncertain.

Expenses and Net Loss

Our expenses from inception to November 30, 2012 totaled $7,389, comprised of professional fees for our
incorporation, transfer agent and filing fees and bank charges. Our net loss since inception is $7,389.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of November 30, 2012 we had $41,076 in cash, working capital of $38,261 and an accumulated deficit of
$7,389. Since our inception on April 2, 2012, we have raised gross proceeds of $45,650 in cash from the sale of
our common stock as described in the following table:

Date of Subscription
Type of
Security
Issued

Number of
Securities

Issued

Price per
Security

($)

Total Funds
Received

($)

April 2, 2012
Common

Stock issued to
founder

30,000,000 0.0002 6,000

June 30, 2012 Common
Stock 26,433,333 0.0015 39,650

Total 56,433,333 45,650

From our inception on April 2, 2012 to November 30, 2012 we used $5,263 on operating activities and received
$46,339 from financing activities comprised of $45,650 from the sale of our common stock and an advance of
$689 from Kranti Kumar Kotni paid as an expenditure on our behalf. The advance is amount is unsecured, non-
interest bearing and has no specific terms for repayment. We did not engage in any investing activities over the
same period.

For the next 12 months beginning January 2013 we intend to:

á continue to establish our operations;
á seek out and evaluate potential infrastructure development projects of interest to our management team

in the Eastern Africa nations of South Sudan, Uganda and Kenya;
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á retain employees when and as needed to support our operations;
á acquire machinery, equipment, materials and supplies if and when we begin work on an infrastructure

project;
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Our general and administrative expenses for the year will consist primarily of transfer agent fees, investor
relations expenses and general office expenses. Professional fees are related to our regulatory filings throughout
the year and consist of fees for legal and accounting services.

Based on our planned expenditures, we will require additional funds of approximately $415,000 (a total of
$460,000 less our cash of approximately $38,261 as of November 30, 2012) to proceed with our business plan
over the next 12 months. If we secure less than the full amount of financing that we require, we will not be able
to carry out our complete business plan and we will be forced to proceed with a scaled back business plan based
on our available financial resources.

Future Financings

We have not generated any revenues, have achieved losses since our inception, and currently rely upon the
sale of our securities, or potentially debt financing in the future if available, to fund our operations. We anticipate
that we will incur substantial losses for the foreseeable future, and we are dependent upon obtaining outside
financing to carry out our operations. Our financial statements for the period from our inception on April 2, 2012
to November 30, 2012 have been prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

We will require approximately $415,000 over the next 12 months in order to enable us to proceed with our plan
of operations, including paying our ongoing expenses. These cash requirements are in excess of our current
cash and working capital resources. Accordingly, we intend to raise the balance of our cash requirements for the
next 12 months from private placements, advances from related parties or possibly a registered public offering
(either self-underwritten or through a broker-dealer). If we are unsuccessful in raising enough money through
such efforts, we may review other financing possibilities such as bank loans and other forms of debt financing.
At this time we do not have a commitment from any broker-dealer to provide us with financing, and there is no
guarantee that any financing will be available to us or if available, on terms that will be acceptable to us.

If we are unable to obtain the necessary additional financing, then we plan to reduce the amounts that we spend
on our operations, including our accounting and legal fees, so as not to exceed the amount of capital resources
that are available to us. If we do not secure additional financing our current cash reserves and working capital
may not be sufficient to enable us to establish our operations over the next 12 months, even if we do decide to
scale back our operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current
or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of
operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that are material to stockholders.
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Critical Accounting Policies

Our financial statements are affected by the accounting policies used and the estimates and assumptions made
by management during their preparation. A complete summary of these policies is included in Note 2 of the notes
to our financial statements. We have identified below the accounting policies that are of particular importance in
the presentation of our financial position, results of operations and cash flows, and which require the application
of significant judgment by our management.
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Foreign Currency Translation

Our planned operations will be in the Eastern African markets of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya, which
results in exposure to market risks from changes in foreign currency exchange rates as our financial statements
are presented in United States dollars. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical rates and
monetary assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates in effect at the end of the year. Revenues and
expenses are translated at average rates for the year. Gains and losses from translation of foreign currency
financial statements into U.S. dollars are included in current results of operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid instruments with maturity of three months or less at the time of issuance to be cash
equivalents.

Recent Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted

We have implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect and that may impact our
consolidated financial statements and we do not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements
that have been issued that may have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

Inflation

The amounts presented in the financial statements do not provide for the effect of inflation on our operations or
financial position. The net operating losses shown would be greater than reported if the effects of inflation were
reflected either by charging operations with amounts that represent replacement costs or by using other inflation
adjustments.

Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Directors and Executive Officers

Our Bylaws state that the authorized number of directors shall be not less than one, nor more than nine, unless
and until otherwise determined by a vote of a majority of the entire Board of Directors. Our sole director has
currently fixed the number of directors at one director. Details concerning our sole director and officer are below.

Name Age Position

Kranti Kumar Kotni 24 CEO, CFO, President, Secretary, Treasurer and Director

Our current sole director will serve as such until our next annual shareholder meeting or until his any successor
or successors are elected who accept the position. Officers hold their positions at the pleasure of our Board
of Directors. There are no arrangements, agreements or understandings between non-management security
holders and our management under which non-management security holders may directly or indirectly participate
in or influence the management of our affairs.
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Kranti Kumar Kotni, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, President, Secretary, Treasurer, Director

Kranti Kumar Kotni has been our sole officer and director since our inception on April 2, 2012. From August
2011 to present, Mr. Kotni has also worked as a Project Manger at Bluenile Wire Products Limited, Kenya, a
company providing building and construction materials to builders and construction companies. From August
2010 to December 2009, Mr. Kotni served as the banker for Prime Bank Limited, Kenya, a bank located in
Nairobi. From August 2005 to July 2011 Mr. Kotni served as the Credit Officer for Diamond Trust Bank Limited,
Kenya, a bank located in Nairobi. Mr. Kotni was appointed to our board of directors due to his experience with
building, construction and financing.

Mr. Kotni will devote approximately 20 hours per week to our affairs.

Mr. Kotni is not currently a director of any other public company or any company registered as an investment
company.

Conflicts of Interest

Our sole officer and director, and any of our future officers or directors may become affiliated with entities engaged
in activities that are similar to ours. Such officers and directors may have pre-existing fiduciary duties and may not
agree to present business opportunities to us unless other entities have first declined to accept them. Accordingly,
they may have a conflict of interest in determining to which entity a particular business opportunity should be
presented.

We do not currently have a policy to address any such conflicts of interest, and we cannot assure you that any
conflicts that arise will be resolved in our favor.

Significant Employees

Other than our sole officer and director, as of the date of this Prospectus we do not expect any other individuals
to make a significant contribution to our business.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships among our directors, executive officers or persons nominated or chosen by us
to become directors or executive officers.

Legal Proceedings

To the best of our knowledge, none of our directors or executive officers has, during the past ten years:

1. been convicted in a criminal proceeding or been subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic
violations and other minor offences);

2. had any bankruptcy petition filed by or against the business or property of the person, or of any partnership,
corporation or business association of which he was a general partner or executive officer, either at the time
of the bankruptcy filing or within two years prior to that time;
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3. been subject to any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any
court of competent jurisdiction or federal or state authority, permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring,
suspending or otherwise limiting, his involvement in any type of business, securities, futures, commodities,
investment, banking, savings and loan, or insurance activities, or to be associated with persons engaged in
any such activity;
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4. been found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the SEC or the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, and the judgment has
not been reversed, suspended, or vacated;

5. been the subject of, or a party to, any federal or state judicial or administrative order, judgment, decree, or
finding, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated (not including any settlement of a civil proceeding
among private litigants), relating to an alleged violation of any federal or state securities or commodities law
or regulation, any law or regulation respecting financial institutions or insurance companies including, but not
limited to, a temporary or permanent injunction, order of disgorgement or restitution, civil money penalty or
temporary or permanent cease-and-desist order, or removal or prohibition order, or any law or regulation
prohibiting mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business entity; or

6. been the subject of, or a party to, any sanction or order, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of
any self-regulatory organization (as defined in Section 3(a)(26) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. 78c(a)(26))),
any registered entity (as defined in Section 1(a)(29) of the Commodity Exchange Act (7 U.S.C. 1(a)(29))), or
any equivalent exchange, association, entity or organization that has disciplinary authority over its members
or persons associated with a member.

Code of Ethics

We have not yet adopted a code of ethics that applies to our sole officer and director, or persons performing
similar functions because we are in the start-up phase and are in the process of establishing our operations. We
plan to adopt a code of ethics as and when our company grows to a sufficient size to warrant such adoption.

Audit Committee

As we have only a sole director, we have not established an audit committee as at the date of this Prospectus,
nor do we have plans to establish an audit committee until such time as we have established our operations, and
retained sufficient independent directors as members of our Board of Directors willing to be appointed to the audit
committee and carry out the customary functions of an audit committee.

Director Nominees

We do not have a nominating committee. Our sole director will in the future select individuals to stand for election
as members of the Board of Directors. The company does not have a policy with regards to the consideration of
any director candidates recommended by our security holders. Our Board has determined that it is in the best
position to evaluate our company’s requirements as well as the qualifications of each candidate when it considers
a nominee for a position on our Board. If security holders wish to recommend candidates directly to our Board,
they may do so by communicating directly with our sole officer and director at the address specified on the cover
of this Prospectus.

Executive Compensation

None of our directors or executive officers received any compensation from us during the period from our
inception on April 2, 2012 through the date of this Prospectus. Pursuant to Item 402(a)(5) of Regulation S-K we
have omitted all tables and columns since no compensation has been awarded to, earned by, or paid to these
individuals.
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Option Grants

We did not grant any options or stock appreciation rights to our named executive officers or directors from our
inception on April 2, 2012 through the date of this Prospectus. As of such date, we had not implemented any
stock option plan.

Management Agreements

We have not yet entered into any consulting or management agreements with our sole director and officer, Kranti
Kumar Kotni.

Pension, Retirement or Similar Benefit Plans

There are no arrangements or plans in which we provide pension, retirement or similar benefits to our sole director
and executive officer or any directors or executives officers who may join our company in the future. We have no
material bonus or profit sharing plans pursuant to which cash or non-cash compensation is or may be paid to our
directors or executive officers, except that stock options may be granted at the discretion of the Board of Directors
or any committee thereof created in the future.

Compensation Committee

We currently do not have a compensation committee of the Board of Directors or a committee performing similar
functions. It is the view of the Board of Directors that it is appropriate for us not to have such a committee at
present because of the small scale of our operations, the stage of our operations which are in the initial start-
up phase, and as our Board of Directors as a whole will determine executive compensation as and when we
generate revenues to pay any such compensation authorized. To date, we have not generated any revenues.

Compensation of Directors

Our sole director did not receive any compensation for his services as director from our inception on April 2, 2012
through the date of this Prospectus. We have no formal plan for compensating our sole director for his services
in the future in their capacity as directors, although such directors are expected in the future to receive options
to purchase shares of our common stock as awarded by our Board of Directors or any compensation committee
that may be established.

Employee Compensation Plans

We do not have any compensation plans or individual compensation arrangements under which our securities
are authorized for issuance to either employees or non-employees.

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth the ownership, as of the date of this Prospectus, of our common stock owned by our
sole officer and director. Except as noted below, there are no other persons known to us who are the beneficial
owner of more than 5% of any class of our common stock. As of January 16, 2013, there were 56,433,333 shares
of our common stock issued and outstanding. All persons named have sole or shared voting and investment
control with respect to the securities, except as otherwise noted. The number of securities described below
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includes shares which the beneficial owner described has the right to acquire within 60 days of the date of this
Prospectus.
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Title of Class Name and Address of
Beneficial Owner

Amount and
Nature of
Beneficial
Ownership

Percent of
Class
(%) (1)

Common
Shares

Kranti Kumar Kotni
P.O. Box 78018 – 00507
Nairobi, Kenya

Direct 53.16

All Officers and Directors as a Group 53.16

(1) As at the date of this document, there were 56,433,333 shares of our Common Stock outstanding and no shares of preferred stock
issued and outstanding. We have no outstanding stock options or warrants. Under applicable SEC rules, a person is deemed
the “beneficial owner” of a security with regard to which the person directly or indirectly, has or shares (a) the voting power,
which includes the power to vote or direct the voting of the security, or (b) the investment power, which includes the power to
dispose, or direct the disposition, of the security, in each case irrespective of the person’s economic interest in the security. Under
SEC rules, a person is deemed to beneficially own securities which the person has the right to acquire within 60 days through
the exercise of any option or warrant or through the conversion of another security. In determining the percent of voting stock
owned by a person (a) the numerator is the number shares of common stock beneficially owned by the person, including shares
the beneficial ownership of which may be acquired within 60 days upon the exercise of options or warrants or conversion of
convertible securities, and (b) the denominator is the total of (i) the 56,433,333 shares of common stock outstanding and (ii) any
shares of common stock which the person has the right to acquire within 60 days upon the exercise of options or warrants or
conversion of convertible securities. Neither the numerator nor the denominator includes shares which may be issued upon the
exercise of any other options or warrants or the conversion of any other convertible securities.

Changes in Control

As of the date of this Prospectus we had no pension plans or compensatory plans or other arrangements which
provide compensation in the event of termination of employment or a change in our control.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

On April 2, 2012 we issued 30,000,000 shares of our common stock to Kranti Kumar Kotni, our sole officer and
director, at a price of $0.0002 per share for cash proceeds of $6,000.

During the period from April 2, 2012 to November 30, 2012, our sole officer and director, Kranti Kumar Kotni, paid
$689 in expenditures on our behalf.

Other than as described above, we have not entered into any related party transactions with our sole officer and
director.
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Director Independence

We intend to apply to have our common stock quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board or other quotation system such
as the OTCQB, which do not have any director independence requirements.

We currently use NASDAQ’s general definition for determining director independence, which states that
“independent director” means a person other than an officer or employee of the company or its subsidiaries or
any other individual having a relationship, that, in the opinion of the company’s board of directors, would interfere
with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of the director. Our sole director
does not currently meet this definition of independence; however, this is customary for a start-up company with a
limited operating history in the process of establishing its business, with no or limited revenues.

Our current sole director, Kranti Kumar Kotni, does not meet any of the definitions for independent directors in
Item 407(a)(1) of Regulation S-K under the Securities Act. Once we engage additional directors and officers we
plan to develop a comprehensive definition of independence and scrutinize our Board of Directors with regard to
this definition.

Disclosure of Commission Position on Indemnification of Securities Act Liabilities

Under our Bylaws, we may indemnify any officer, director, employee or person serving us at our request and who,
because of such person’s position, was or is made a party to or threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed civil, criminal, administrative or investigative proceeding or suit, provided that such person
acted in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to our best interest or,
with respect to a criminal proceeding, if such person had no reason to believe that his conduct was unlawful. To
the extent that the officer, director, employee, agent or other person is successful on the merits in a proceeding
as to which such person is to be indemnified, we must indemnify such person against all expenses incurred,
including attorneys’ fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by
such person in connection with the action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner
which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to
any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful.

Indemnification may not be made for any claim, issue or matter as to which such person has been adjudged by a
court of competent jurisdiction, after exhausting all appeals therefrom, to be liable for negligence or misconduct in
the performance of such person’s duty to our company unless and only to the extent that the court in which such
action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability and in view of
all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses as
the court deems proper.

The indemnification is intended to be to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of Colorado for any
expenses actually and reasonably incurred. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities
Act may be permitted to directors or officers under Colorado law, we have been advised that in the opinion
of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable.

46

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


Interests of Named Experts and Counsel

No expert or counsel named in this Prospectus as having prepared or certified any part thereof or having given
an opinion upon the validity of the securities being registered or upon other legal matters in connection with
the registration or offering of our common stock was employed on a contingency basis or had or is to receive,
in connection with the offering, a substantial interest, directly or indirectly, in us. Additionally, no such expert or
counsel was connected with us as a promoter, managing or principal underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer
or employee.

Legal Matters

The validity of the common stock offered under this Prospectus will be passed upon for us by Anslow & Jaclin,
LLP.

Auditing Matters

Our audited financial statements as at August 31, 2012 and for the period from inception on April 2, 2012 to
August 31, 2012 have been included in this Prospectus in reliance upon Madsen & Associates CPA’s, Inc., an
independent registered public accounting firm, as experts in accounting and auditing.

Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

Our estimated expenses in connection with the issuance and distribution of the securities being registered in this
Prospectus are as follows:

SEC registration fee $ 6

Legal fees and expenses 15,000

Accounting fees and expenses 5,000

Printing costs 300

Miscellaneous 194

Total $ 20,500

All amounts are estimates other than the SEC registration fee. We are paying all expenses of the offering listed
above. No portion of these expenses will be borne by the Selling Securityholders. The Selling Securityholders,
however, will pay any other expenses incurred in selling their common stock, including any brokerage
commissions or costs of sale.

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The statutes, charter provisions, bylaws, contracts, or other arrangements under which any director, officer or
control person is insured or indemnified in any manner against any liability which he may incur in his capacity as
such, are as follows:

• Title 7 of the Colorado Revised Statutes; and
• Article VI of our Bylaws, filed as Exhibit 3.2 to this Prospectus.
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The Colorado Revised Statutes provides that our company may indemnify any and all of our officers, directors,
employees or agents or former officers, directors, employees or agents, against reasonable expenses incurred by
them in connection with the defense of any legal proceeding or threatened legal proceeding, except as to matters
in which such persons shall be determined to not have acted in good faith and in the Company's best interest, or
in the case of a criminal proceeding the person’s conduct was unlawful.

Under the Colorado Revised Statutes, we are required to give written notice of any indemnification to our
shareholders with or before the notice of the next shareholders’ meeting following such indemnification, or
concurrent with or before the first shareholder signs consent resolutions for any shareholder action taken by
resolutions in lieu of a meeting.

The Colorado Revised Statutes and our bylaws permit us to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of our
directors, officers, employees and agents against any liability asserted against such person.

Our Bylaws

Our Bylaws provide that we will indemnify our directors and officers to the fullest extent not prohibited by Colorado
law.

The general effect of the foregoing is that we may indemnify a director, officer, employee, agent, control person or
other person from liability, thereby making us responsible for any expenses or damages incurred by such person
in any action brought against them based on their conduct in such capacity, provided they did not engage in
fraud or criminal activity, and their actions are not adjudged to be the result of negligence or misconduct in the
performance of such person’s duties to our company.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

From our inception on April 2, 2012 to the date of this Prospectus we completed the following sales of
unregistered securities:

á On April 2, 2012, we appointed Kranti Kumar Kotni as our sole director, CEO, CFO, President, Secretary
and Treasurer. Mr. Kotni purchased 30,000,000 shares of our common stock at a price of $0.0002 per
share for gross proceeds of $6,000.

á On June 30, 2012, we sold 26,433,333 shares of our common stock to 40 of the Selling Securityholders
at a price of $0.0015 per share for gross proceeds of $39,650.

These securities were issued without a prospectus pursuant to Regulation S under the Securities Act. Our
reliance upon Rule 903 of Regulation S was based on the fact that the sales of the securities were completed in
an "offshore transaction", as defined in Rule 902(h) of Regulation S. We did not engage in any directed selling
efforts, as defined in Regulation S, in the United States in connection with the sale of the securities. Each investor
was not a U.S. person, as defined in Regulation S, and was not acquiring the securities for the account or benefit
of a U.S. person.
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Financial Statements

Our unaudited financial statements for the three month period ended November 30, 2012 and the audited
financial statements as at August 31, 2012 and for the period from April 2, 2012 (inception) to August 31, 2012
follow, commencing on page F-1.
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheet
(Expressed in US Dollars)

November 30, August 31,
2012 2012

(Unaudited)
ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash $ 41,076 $ 44,788

Total Assets $ 41,076 $ 44,788

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,126 –

Due to related party (Note 3) 689 705

Total Liabilities 2,815 705

Stockholders’ Equity

Preferred stock, 100,000,000 shares authorized, $0.00001 par value;
no shares issued and outstanding – –

Common stock, 200,000,000 shares authorized, $0.00001 par value;
56,433,333 shares issued and outstanding 564 564

Additional paid-in capital 45,086 45,086

Deficit accumulated during the development stage (7,389) (1,567)

Total Stockholders’ Equity 38,261 44,083

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 41,076 $ 44,788

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated condensed financial statements)
F-1
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Condensed Statement of Operations
(Expressed in US Dollars)

(Unaudited)

For the
For the Period From

Three Months April 2, 2012
Ended (Date of Inception) to

November 30, 2012 November 30, 2012

Expenses

General and administrative $ 5,822 $ 7,389

Total Expenses 5,822 7,389

Net Loss $ (5,822) $ (7,389)

Net Loss Per Share – Basic and Diluted $ (0.00) $ (0.00)

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding – Basic and Diluted 56,433,000 46,712,000

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated condensed financial statements)
F-2
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(Expressed in US Dollars)

(Unaudited)

For the
For the Period From

Three Months April 2, 2012
Ended (Date of Inception) to

November 30, 2012 November 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net loss $ (5,822) $ (7,389)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,126 2,126

Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (3,696) (5,263)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Due to related party (16) 689

Proceeds from the issuance of common stock – 45,650

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities (16) 46,339

Increase in Cash (3,712) 41,076

Cash - Beginning of Period 44,788 –

Cash - End of Period $ 41,076 $ 41,076

Supplementary Information:

Interest paid $ – $ –

Income taxes paid $ – $ –
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(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated condensed financial statements)
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements
(Expressed in US Dollars)

(Unaudited)

1. Nature of Business and Continuance of Operations

Axiom Corp. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the State of Colorado on April 2, 2012. The Company’s planned principle business
is the construction of major infrastructure developments, including roads, schools, hospitals and social housing, in eastern African
markets of Kenya, Uganda and South Sudan.

Going Concern

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes the Company will continue
to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The continuation of the Company as a going
concern is dependent upon the continued financial support from its shareholders, the ability of the Company to obtain necessary
equity financing to continue operations, and the attainment of profitable operations. As at November 30, 2012, the Company has
incurred losses totaling $7,389 since inception, and has not yet generated any revenue from operations. These factors raise
substantial doubt regarding the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. These consolidated financial statements do not
include any adjustments to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might
be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of Presentation

These consolidated condensed financial statements of the Company have been prepared using the accrual method of
accounting and are expressed in US dollars. The Company’s fiscal year end is August 31.

b) Principal of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Axiom Corp and its 100% owned subsidiary, Acton Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in Kenya. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated upon
consolidation.

c) Interim financial statements

The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC")
pertaining to interim financial statements, and should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and notes
thereto contained in the Company's August 31, 2012 report filed with the SEC on Form S-1. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments, consisting solely of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of financial position and the
results of operations for the interim periods presented have been reflected herein. The results of operations for interim periods
are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

d) Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. The Company regularly evaluates estimates and assumptions related to deferred income
tax asset valuation allowances. The Company bases its estimates and assumptions on current facts, historical experience and
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various other factors that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities and the accrual of costs and expenses that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The actual results experienced by the Company may differ materially and adversely from the Company’s
estimates. To the extent there are material differences between the estimates and the actual results, future results of operations
will be affected.

e) Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with maturity of three months or less at the time of issuance to be cash
equivalents.

F-4
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

f) Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments consist principally of cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and related party
payables. The fair value of the Company’s cash equivalents is determined based on “Level 1” inputs, which consist of quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets.

g) Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income (loss) available to common shareholders (numerator) by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding (denominator) during the period. Diluted EPS gives effect to all dilutive potential common shares
outstanding during the period using the treasury stock method and convertible preferred stock using the if-converted method.
In computing Diluted EPS, the average stock price for the period is used in determining the number of shares assumed to be
purchased from the exercise of stock options or warrants. Diluted EPS excludes all dilutive potential shares if their effect is anti
dilutive. At November 30, 2012, the Company has no potentially dilutive securities outstanding.

h) Foreign Currency Translation

The Company’s planned operations will be in the eastern African markets of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya, which results
in exposure to market risks from changes in foreign currency exchange rates. The financial risk is the risk to the Company’s
operations that arise from fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and the degree of volatility of these rates. Currently, the Company
does not use derivative instruments to reduce its exposure to foreign currency risk. The Company's functional currency for all
operations worldwide is the U.S. dollar. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical rates and monetary assets
and liabilities are translated at exchange rates in effect at the end of the year. Revenues and expenses are translated at average
rates for the year. Gains and losses from translation of foreign currency financial statements into U.S. dollars are included in
current results of operations.

i) Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method which provides that deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial reporting and tax bases
of assets and liabilities, and for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the currently enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse. The Company
records a valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that is believed more likely than not to be realized. The
Company’s net operating loss carryforward was $7,389 at November 30, 2012, which will begin to expire in 2032. The related
deferred tax asset and valuation allowance at November 30, 2012 was $2,500.

j) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect and that may impact its consolidated
financial statements and does not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been issued that
might have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

3. Related Party Transactions

As of November 30, 2012, the Company owes the sole director of the Company $689 for expenditures paid on behalf of the
Company. The amount owed is unsecured, non-interest bearing, and has no specified repayment terms.

4. Stockholders’ Equity

The Company’s authorized capital consists of 200,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $0.00001 per share and
100,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.00001 per share.

There were no stock transactions during the quarter ended November 30, 2012.
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MADSEN & ASSOCIATES CPA’s, INC. 684 East Vine Street, #3
Certified Public Accountants Murray, Utah, 84107

Telephone 801-268-2632
Fax 801-262-3978

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Axiom Corp. (A Development Stage Company) (The Company) as of
August 31, 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the period April 2, 2012
(date of inception) to August 31, 2012. The Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Axiom Corp. (A Development Stage Company) as of August 31, 2012, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows
for the period April 2, 2012 (date of inception) to August 31, 2012, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. The Company
will need additional working capital to service its debt and for its planned activity, which raises substantial doubt about its ability to
continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regards to these matters are described in the notes to the financial statements. These
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ Madsen & Associates CPAÕs, Inc.
Murray, Utah
January 15, 2013
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Balance Sheet
(Expressed in US Dollars)

August 31,
2012

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash $ 44,788

Total Assets $ 44,788

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Due to related party (Note 3) 705

Total Liabilities 705

Stockholders’ Equity

Preferred stock, 100,000,000 shares authorized, $0.00001 par value;
no shares issued and outstanding –

Common stock, 200,000,000 shares authorized, $0.00001 par value;
56,433,333 shares issued and outstanding 564

Additional paid-in capital 45,086

Deficit accumulated during the development stage (1,567)

Total Stockholders’ Equity 44,083

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 44,788

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated condensed financial statements)
F-7
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Statement of Operations
(Expressed in US Dollars)

For the
Period From
April 2, 2012

(Date of Inception) to
August 31, 2012

Expenses

General and administrative $ 1,567

Total Expenses 1,567

Net Loss $ (1,567)

Net Loss Per Share – Basic and Diluted $ (0.00)

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding 40,853,000

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated condensed financial statements)
F-8
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity
From the Period from April 2, 2012 (Inception) to August 31, 2012

(Expressed in US Dollars)

Deficit
Accumulated

Additional During the
Common Paid-in Development

Stock Amount Capital Stage Total

Balance – April 2, 2012 (Date of Inception) – $ – $ – $ – $ –

Issuance of common stock at $0.0002 per share 30,000,000 300 5,700 – 6,000

Issuance of common stock at $0.0015 per share 26,433,333 264 39,386 – 39,650

Net loss for the period – – – (1,567) (1,567)

Balance – August 31, 2012 56,433,333 $ 564 $ 45,086 $ (1,567) $ 44,083

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated condensed financial statements)
F-9
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(Expressed in US Dollars)

For the
Period From
April 2, 2012

(Date of Inception) to
August 31, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net loss $ (1,567)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: -

Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (1,567)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Due to related party 705
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock 45,650

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 46,355

Increase in Cash 44,788

Cash - Beginning of Period –

Cash - End of Period $ 44,788

Supplementary Information:

Interest paid $ –

Income taxes paid $ –

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated condensed financial statements)
F-10
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in US Dollars)

1. Nature of Business and Continuance of Operations

Axiom Corp. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the State of Colorado on April 2, 2012. The Company’s planned principle business
is the construction of major infrastructure developments, including roads, schools, hospitals and social housing, in eastern African
markets of Kenya, Uganda and South Sudan.

Going Concern

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes the Company will continue
to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The continuation of the Company as a going
concern is dependent upon the continued financial support from its shareholders, the ability of the Company to obtain necessary
equity financing to continue operations, and the attainment of profitable operations. As at August 31, 2012, the Company has
incurred losses totaling $1,567 since inception, and has not yet generated any revenue from operations. These factors raise
substantial doubt regarding the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. These consolidated financial statements do not
include any adjustments to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might
be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Presentation

These consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared using the accrual method of accounting, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States and are expressed in US dollars. The Company’s
fiscal year end is August 31.

b. Principal of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Axiom Corp and its 100% owned subsidiary, Acton Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in Kenya. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated upon
consolidation.

c. Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. The Company regularly evaluates estimates and assumptions related to deferred income
tax asset valuation allowances. The Company bases its estimates and assumptions on current facts, historical experience and
various other factors that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities and the accrual of costs and expenses that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The actual results experienced by the Company may differ materially and adversely from the Company’s
estimates. To the extent there are material differences between the estimates and the actual results, future results of operations
will be affected.

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with maturity of three months or less at the time of issuance to be cash
equivalents.
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e. Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments consist principally of cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and related party
payables. The fair value of the Company’s cash equivalents is determined based on “Level 1” inputs, which consist of quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets.
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in US Dollars)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

f. Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income (loss) available to common shareholders (numerator) by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding (denominator) during the period. Diluted EPS gives effect to all dilutive potential common shares
outstanding during the period using the treasury stock method and convertible preferred stock using the if-converted method.
In computing Diluted EPS, the average stock price for the period is used in determining the number of shares assumed to be
purchased from the exercise of stock options or warrants. Diluted EPS excludes all dilutive potential shares if their effect is anti
dilutive. At August 31, 2012, the Company has no potentially dilutive securities outstanding.

g. Foreign Currency Translation

The Company’s planned operations will be in the eastern African markets of Uganda, South Sudan and Kenya, which results
in exposure to market risks from changes in foreign currency exchange rates. The financial risk is the risk to the Company’s
operations that arise from fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and the degree of volatility of these rates. Currently, the Company
does not use derivative instruments to reduce its exposure to foreign currency risk. The Company's functional currency for all
operations worldwide is the U.S. dollar. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical rates and monetary assets
and liabilities are translated at exchange rates in effect at the end of the year. Revenues and expenses are translated at average
rates for the year. Gains and losses from translation of foreign currency financial statements into U.S. dollars are included in
current results of operations.

h. Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method which provides that deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial reporting and tax bases
of assets and liabilities, and for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the currently enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse. The Company records
a valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that is believed more likely than not to be realized.

i. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect and that may impact its consolidated
financial statements and does not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been issued that
might have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

4. Related Party Transactions

As of August 31, 2012, the Company owes the sole director of the Company $705 for expenditures paid on behalf of the Company.
The amount owed is unsecured, non-interest bearing, and has no specified repayment terms.

5. Stockholders’ Equity

The Company’s authorized capital consists of 200,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $0.00001 per share and
100,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.00001 per share.

a) On April 2, 2012, 30,000,000 shares of common stock were issued to the sole director of the Company at $0.0002 per share for
proceeds of $6,000.
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b) On June 30, 2012, 26,433,333 shares of common stock were issued at $0.0015 per share for proceeds of $39,650.
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Axiom Corp.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in US Dollars)

6. Income Taxes

The Company is subject to United States federal income taxes at an approximate rate of 34%. The reconciliation of the provision for
income taxes at the United States federal statutory rate compared to the Company’s income tax expense as reported is as follows:

August 31,
2012

Income tax benefit computed at the statutory rate $ 533

Change in valuation allowance (533)

Provision for income taxes $ –

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as at August 31, 2012 after applying enacted corporate
income tax rates, are as follows:

Deferred income tax assets
Net operating losses $ 533

Valuation allowance (533)

Net deferred income tax assets $ –

The Company has a net operating loss carryforward of $1,567 which expires in 2032.
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Undertakings

The registrant hereby undertakes:

1. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this
registration statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;

(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration
statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the
aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration
statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered
(if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any
deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in
the form of prospectus filed with the SEC pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes
in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price
set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement; and

(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed
in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration
statement;

2. That for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act, each post-effective amendment shall
be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of
such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof;

3. To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered
which remain unsold at the termination of the offering; and

4. That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act to any purchaser in
the initial distribution of the securities, the registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of
the registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell
the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any
of the following communications, the registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to
offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the registrant relating to the offering required to be
filed pursuant to Rule 424;

(ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the registrant or
used or referred to by the registrant;

(iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material
information about the registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the registrant; and

(iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the registrant to the purchaser.
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Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and
controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been
advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities
Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.

In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of
expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense
of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the
securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by
controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it
is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such
issue.

Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other
than registration statements relying on Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A,
shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after
effectiveness. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part
of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the
registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time
of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration
statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately
prior to such date of first use.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Nairobi, Kenya, on January16,
2013.

AXIOM CORP.

By:/s/ Kranti Kumar Kotni

Kranti Kumar Kotni
CEO, CFO, President,
Secretary, Treasurer
and Director

In accordance with the requirements of the Securities Act, this Prospectus has been signed by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates stated.

SIGNATURES TITLE DATE

/s/ Kranti Kumar Kotni
CEO, CFO, President, Secretary,
Treasurer and Director

January16,
2013

Kranti Kumar Kotni
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Exhibit 3.2

BYLAWS
OF

AXIOM CORP.

ARTICLE I

Offices

1. Business Offices. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located at 555 E. 10th Ave., Suit 101,
Denver, Colorado 80203, and the Corporation may have one or more offices at such place or places within or
without the U. S. continent as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or as the business of the
Corporation may require.

2. Registered Office. The registered office of the Corporation shall be as set forth in the Articles of
Incorporation, unless changed as provided by the Colorado Corporation Code.

ARTICLE II

Stockholders' Meetings

3. Annual Meetings. The annual meetings of stockholders for the election of directors to succeed those
whose terms expire and for the transaction of such other business as may come before the meeting shall be held
within six (6) months after the close of the fiscal year of the Corporation, for the purposes of electing directors,
and transacting such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

4. Special Meetings. Special meetings of stockholders for any purpose or purposes, unless otherwise
prescribed by statute or by the Articles of Incorporation, may be called at any time by the President or by the Board
of Directors and shall be called by the President or Secretary upon the request (which shall state the purpose or
purposes therefor) of a majority of the Board of Directors or of the holders of not less than ten per cent (10%) of
the number of shares of outstanding stock of the Corporation entitled to vote at the meeting. Business transacted
at any special meeting of stockholders shall be limited to the purpose or purposes stated in the notice.

5. Place of Meetings. Meetings of stockholders shall be held at such place or places as may be designated
from time to time by the Board of Directors.

6. Notice of Meetings. Except as otherwise provided by statute, notice of each meeting of stockholders,
whether annual or special, shall be given not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days prior thereto to each
shareholder entitled to vote there at by delivering written or printed notice thereof to such shareholder personally
or by depositing the same in the United States mail, postage prepaid, directed to the shareholder at his address as
it appears on the stock transfer books of the Corporation; provided, however, that if the authorized shares of the
Corporation are proposed to be increased, at least thirty (30) days notice in like manner shall be
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given. The notice of all meetings shall state the place, day and hour thereof. The notice of a special meeting shall,
in addition, state the purposes thereof.

7. Notice of any meeting need not be given to any person who may become a stockholder of record after
the mailing of such notice and prior to the meeting, or to any stockholder who attends such meeting, in person
or by proxy, or signed waiver of notice either before or after such meeting. Notice of any adjourned meeting of
stockholders need not be given, unless otherwise required by statute.

8. Voting List. At least ten (10) days before every meeting of stockholders, a complete list of the
shareholders entitled to vote there at or any adjournment thereof, arranged in alphabetical order, showing the
address of each shareholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each, shall be prepared by the
officer or agent of the Corporation who has charge of the stock transfer books of the Corporation. Such list shall
be open at the principal office of the Corporation to the inspection of any shareholder during usual business hours
for a period of at least ten (10) days prior to such meeting. Such list shall also be produced and kept at the time
and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof and subject to the inspection of any shareholder who may
be present.

9. Organization. The President or Vice President shall call meetings of stockholders to order and act as
Chairman of such meetings. In the absence of said officers, any shareholder entitled to vote thereat, or any proxy
of any such shareholder may call the meetings to order and a Chairman shall be elected by a majority of the
stockholders entitled to vote thereat. In the absence of the Secretary and Assistant Secretary of the Corporation,
any person appointed by the Chairman shall act as secretary of such meetings.

10. Agenda and Procedure. The Board of Directors shall have the responsibility of establishing an agenda for
each meeting of stockholders, subject to the rights of stockholders to raise matters for consideration which may
otherwise properly be brought before the meeting although not included within the agenda. The Chairman shall
be charged with the orderly conduct of all meetings of stockholders; provided, however, that in the event of any
difference in opinion with respect to the proper course of action which cannot be resolved by reference to statute,
the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, Robert's Rule of Order (as last revised) shall govern the disposition
of the matter.

11. Quorum.

(i) Except as otherwise provided herein, or by statute, or in the Certificate of Incorporation (such
certificate and any amendments thereof being hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Certificate of
Incorporation"), at all meetings of stockholders of the Corporation, the presence at the meetings of
stockholders of the Corporation, presence at the commencement of such meetings in person or by proxy
of the stockholders holding of record a majority of the total number of shares of the Corporation then
issued and outstanding and entitled to vote, shall be necessary and sufficient to constitute a quorum for
the transaction of any business. The withdrawal of any stockholder after the commencement of a meeting
shall have no effect on the existence of a quorum, after a quorum has been established at such meeting.
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(ii) Despite the absence of a quorum at any annual or special meeting of stockholders, the
stockholders, by a majority of the votes cast by the holders of shares entitled to vote thereat, may adjourn
the meeting.

12. Adjournment. When a meeting is for any reason adjourned to another time or place, notice need not
be given of the adjourned meeting if the time and place thereof are announced at the meeting at which the
adjournment is taken. At the adjourned meeting any business may be transacted which might have been transacted
at the original meeting.

13. Voting.

(i) Each shareholder shall at every meeting of stockholders, or with respect to corporate action which
may be taken without a meeting, be entitled to one vote for each share of stock having voting power held of
record by such shareholder on the record date designed thereof pursuant to section 3 of Article XI of these
Bylaws (or the record date established pursuant to statute in the absence of such designation); provided that
the cumulative system of voting for the election of directors or for any other purpose shall not be allowed.

(ii) Each shareholder so entitled to vote at a meeting of stockholders, or to express consent or dissent
to corporate action in writing without a meeting, may vote or express such consent or dissent in person
or may authorize another person or persons to vote or act for him by proxy executed in writing by such
shareholder (or by his duly authorized attorney in fact) and delivered to the secretary of the meeting (or
if there is no meeting to the Secretary of the Corporation); provided that no such proxy shall be voted or
acted upon after eleven (11) months from the date of its execution, unless such proxy expressly provides
for a longer period.

(iii) When a quorum is present at any meeting of stockholders, the vote of the holders of a majority
of the shares of stock having voting power present in person or represented by proxy shall decide any
question brought before such meeting, unless the question is one upon which by express provision of a
statute, or the Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, a different vote is required, in which case such
express provision shall govern and control the decision on such question.

14. Inspectors. The Chairman of the meeting may at any time appoint one (1) inspector to serve at a meeting
of the stockholders. Such inspectors shall decide upon the qualifications of voters, including the validity of
proxies, accept and count the votes for and against the questions presented, report the results of such votes, and
subscribe and deliver to the secretary of the meeting a certificate stating the number of shares of stock issued and
outstanding and entitled to vote thereon and the number of shares voted for and against the questions presented.
The inspectors need not be stockholders of the Corporation, and any director or officer of the Corporation may be
an inspector on any question other than a vote for or against his election to any position with the Corporation or on
any other question in which he may be directly interested.
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ARTICLE III

Board of Directors

15. Election and Tenure. The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors
who shall be elected at the annual meetings of stockholders by plurality vote. Each director shall be elected to
serve and to hold office until the next succeeding annual meeting and until his successor shall be elected and shall
qualify, or until his earlier death, resignation or removal.

16. Number and Qualification. The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than two nor more than
nine members, unless and until otherwise determined by vote of a majority of the entire Board of Directors.
The number of Directors shall not be less than two (2), unless all of the outstanding shares of stock are owned
beneficially and of record by less than two (2) stockholders, in which event the number of directors shall not be
less than the number of stockholders or the minimum permitted by statute.

17. Organization Meetings. As soon as practicable after each annual election of directors, the Board of
Directors shall meet for the purpose of organization, selection of a Chairman of the Board, election of officers and
the transaction of any other business.

18. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such time or times as may
be determined by the Board of Directors and specified in the notice of such meeting.

19. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Chairman of the Board
or the President and shall be called by the President or Secretary on the written request of any two (2) directors.

20. Place of Meetings. Any meeting of the Board of Directors may be held at such place or places as shall
from time to time be determined by the Board of Directors or fixed by the Chairman of the Board and as shall be
designated in the notice of the meeting.

21. Notice of Meetings. Notice of each meeting of directors, whether organizational, regular or special, shall
be given to each director. If such Notice is given either (a) by delivering written or printed Notice to a director
personally or (b) by telephone personally to such director, it shall be so given at least two (2) days prior to the
meeting. If such Notice is given either (a) by depositing a written or printed Notice in the United States mail,
postage prepaid, or (b) by transmitting a cable or telegram or facsimile in all cases directed to such director at his
residence or place of business, it shall be so given at least four (4) days prior to the meeting. The Notice of all
meetings shall state the place, date and hour thereof, but need not, unless otherwise required by statute, state the
purpose or purposes thereof.

22. Election. Except as may otherwise be provided herein or in the Certificate of Incorporation by way of
cumulative voting rights, the members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, who need not be stockholders,
shall be elected by a majority of the votes cast at a meeting of stockholders, by the holders of shares of stock
present in person or by proxy, entitled to vote in the election.
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23. Quorum. A majority of the number of directors fixed by paragraph 2 of this Article III shall constitute a
quorum at all meetings of the Board of Directors, and the vote of a majority of the directors present at a meeting
at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors. In the absence of a quorum at any such
meeting, a majority of the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice,
other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present.

24. Organization, Agenda and Procedure. The Chairman of the Board or in his absence any director chosen
by a majority of the directors present shall act as Chairman of the meetings of the Board of Directors. In the
absence of the Secretary and Assistant Secretary, any person appointed by the Chairman shall act as secretary of
such meetings. The agenda of and procedure for such meetings shall be as determined by the Board of Directors.

25. Resignation. Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice of his
resignation to the Board of Directors, to the Chairman of the Board, the President, any Vice President or the
Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect at the date of receipt of such notice or at any
later time specified therein and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be
necessary to make it effective.

26. Removal. Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation or in these Bylaws, any director
may be removed, either with or without cause, at any time, by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of
the issued and outstanding shares of stock entitled to vote for the election of directors of the Corporation given
at a special meeting of the stockholders called and held for such purpose. The vacancy in the Board of Directors
caused by any such removal may be filled by such stockholders at such meeting or, if the stockholders at such
meeting shall fail to fill such vacancy, by the Board of Directors as provided in paragraph 12 of this Article III.

27. Vacancies. Except as provided in paragraph 11 of this Article III, any vacancy occurring for any reason in
the Board of Directors may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors then in office, though less
than a quorum of the Board of Directors. Any directorship to be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
directors then in office or by an election at an annual meeting or at a special meeting of stockholders called for that
purpose. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the un-expired term of his predecessor in office
and shall hold office until the expiration of such term and until his successor shall be elected and shall qualify or
until his earlier death, resignation or removal. A director chosen to fill a position resulting from an increase in the
number of directors shall hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until his successor shall be
elected and shall qualify, or until his earlier death, resignation or removal.

28. Executive Committee. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the number of
directors fixed by paragraph 2 of this Article III, may designate two (2) or more directors to constitute an executive
committee, which committee, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall have and may exercise all of the
authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the Corporation.
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29. Compensation of Directors. Each director may be allowed such amount per annum or such fixed sum for
attendance at each meeting of the Board of Directors or any meeting of an executive committee, or both, as may
be from time to time fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors, together with reimbursement for the reasonable
and necessary expenses incurred by such director in connection with the performance of his duties. Nothing herein
contained shall be construed to preclude any other capacity and receiving proper compensation therefor.

30. Duties and Powers. The Board of Directors shall be responsible for the control and management of the
affairs, property and interests of the Corporation and may exercise all powers of the Corporation, except as are in
the Certificate of Incorporation or by statute expressly conferred upon or reserved to the stockholders.

ARTICLE IV

Waiver of Notice and Action by Consent

31. Waiver of Notice. Whenever any notice whatever is required to be given under the provisions of a statute
or of the Articles of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws, a waiver thereof either in writing signed by the person
entitled to said notice (or such person's agent or attorney in fact thereunto authorized) or by telegraph, cable,
facsimile or any other available method, whether before, at or after the time stated therein, or the appearance of
such person or persons at such meeting in person or by proxy (except for the sole purpose of challenging the
propriety of the meeting), shall be deemed equivalent to such notice.

32. Action Without a Meeting. Any action required or which may be taken at a meeting of the directors,
stockholders or members of any executive committee of the Corporation, may be taken without a meeting if a
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all of the directors, stockholders, or members
of the executive committee, as the case may be, entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof.

ARTICLE V

Officers

33. Election and Tenure. The Board of Directors annually shall elect a President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer.
The Board of Directors may also elect or appoint such Vice Presidents, other officers and assistant officers as may
be determined by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may delegate to any such officer the power
to appoint or remove subordinate officers, agents, or employees. Any two or more offices may be held by the
same person, except the offices of President and Secretary. Each officer so elected or appointed shall continue in
office until his successor shall be elected or appointed and shall qualify, or until his successor shall be elected or
appointed and shall qualify, or until his earlier death, resignation or removal.

34. Resignation, Removal and Vacancies. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice thereof
to the Board of Directors or to the President. Such resignation shall take effect on the date specified therein and no
acceptance of the same shall be necessary to render the same effective. Any officer may at any time be removed
the by the affirmative vote of a
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majority of the number of directors specified in section 2 of Article III of these Bylaws, or by an executive
committee thereunto duly authorized. If any office becomes vacant for any reason, the vacancy may be filled by
the Board of Directors. An Officer appointed to fill a vacancy shall be appointed for the un-expired term of his
predecessor in office and shall continue in office until his successor shall be elected or appointed and shall qualify,
or until his earlier death, resignation or removal.

35. President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation. He shall preside at all
meetings of the stockholders and shall have general and active management of the business of the Corporation.
He shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect and in general shall
perform all duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by the Board of Directors.

36. Vice President. The Vice President shall perform such duties and possess such powers as from time to
time may be assigned to them by the Board of Directors or by the President. In the absence of the President or in
the event of his inability or refusal to act, the Vice President (or in the event there by more than one Vice President,
the Vice Presidents in the order designated, or in the absence of any designation, then in the order of their election
or appointment) shall perform the duties of the President and when so performing shall have all the powers of and
be subject to all the restrictions upon the President.

37. Secretary. The Secretary shall perform such duties and shall have such powers as may from time to time
be assigned to him by the Board of Directors or the President. In addition, the Secretary shall perform such duties
and have such powers as are incident to the office of Secretary, including without limitation the duty and power to
give notice of all Meetings of Stockholders and the Board of Directors, to attend such meetings and keep a record
of the proceedings, and to be custodian of corporate records and the corporate seal and to affix and attest to the
same on documents, the execution of which on behalf of the Corporation is authorized by these Bylaws or by the
action of the Board of Directors.

38. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall perform such duties and shall have such powers as may from time to time
be assigned to him by the Board of Directors or the President. In addition, the Treasurer shall perform such duties
and have such powers as are incident to the office of Treasurer, including without limitation the duty and power
to keep and be responsible for all funds and securities of the Corporation, to deposit funds of the Corporation in
depositories selected in accordance with these Bylaws, disburse such funds as ordered by the Board of Directors,
making proper accounts thereof, and shall render as required by the Board of Directors statements of all such
transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Corporation.

39. Assistant Secretaries. The Assistant Secretaries shall perform such duties and possess such powers as
from time to time shall be assigned to them by the Board of Directors, the President or the Secretary. In the
absence, inability or refusal to act of the Secretary, the Assistant Secretaries in the order determined by the Board
of Directors shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Secretary.

40. Assistant Treasurers. The Assistant Treasurers shall perform such duties and possess such powers as from
time to time shall be assigned to them by the Board of Directors, the
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President, or the Treasurer. In the absence, inability or refusal to act of the Treasurer, the Assistant Treasurers, in
the order determined by the Board of Directors, shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Treasurer.

41. Bond of Officers. The Board of Directors may require any officer to give the Corporation a bond in
such sum, and with such surety or sureties, as shall be satisfactory to the Board of Directors for such terms and
conditions as the Board of Directors may specify, including without limitation, for the faithful performance of his
duties and for the restoration to the Corporation of all property in his possession or under his belonging to the
Corporation.

42. Salaries. Officers of the Corporation shall be entitled to such salaries, emoluments, compensation or
reimbursement as shall be fixed or allowed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

Indemnification

43. Third Party Actions. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative, or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation) by reason of the fact
that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of
the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another Corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or
other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, by him in connection with such action,
suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable
cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order,
settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not of itself create a presumption
that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause
to believe that his conduct was unlawful.

44. Derivative Actions. The Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation
to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of
the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent
of another Corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys'
fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if
he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
Corporation, except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue, or matter as to which such
person shall have been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty to the
Corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability and in view of all the circumstances of the
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case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which such court shall deem
proper.

45. Extent of Indemnification. To the extent that a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation has
been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in sections 1 and
2 of this Article VI, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, he shall be indemnified against expenses
(including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection therewith.

46. Determination. Any indemnification under sections 1 and 2 of this Article VI (unless ordered by a court)
shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification
of the officer, director and employee or agent is proper in the circumstances because he has met the applicable
standard of conduct set forth in sections 1 and 2 of this Article VI. Such determination shall be made (a) by the
Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit
or proceeding, or (b) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors
so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or (c) by the affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of the shares of stock entitled to vote and represented at a meeting called for such purpose.

47. Payment in Advance. Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding may
be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding as authorized by
the Board of Directors as provided in Section 4 of this Article VI upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf
of the director, officer, employee or agent to repay such amount unless it shall ultimately be determined that he is
entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation as authorized in this Article VI.

48. Insurance. The Board of Directors may exercise the Corporation's power to purchase and maintain
insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is
or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another Corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him and incurred by him
in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to
indemnify him against such liability hereunder or otherwise.

49. Other coverage. The indemnification provided by this Article VI shall not be deemed exclusive of any
other rights to which those seeking indemnification may be entitled under the Articles of Incorporation, these
Bylaws, agreement, vote of shareholders or disinterested directors, the Colorado Corporation Code, or otherwise,
both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall
continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of
the heirs and personal representatives of such a person.
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ARTICLE VII

Execution of Instruments; Loans; Checks and Endorsements; Deposits; Proxies

50. Execution of Instruments. The President or any Vice President shall have power to execute and deliver on
behalf and in the name of the Corporation any instrument requiring the signature of an officer of the Corporation,
except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws of where the execution and delivery thereof shall be expressly
delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer or agent of the Corporation. Unless authorized so to do
by these Bylaws or by the Board of Directors, no officer, agent or employee shall have any power or authority to
bind the Corporation in any way, to pledge its credit or to render it liable pecuniarily for any purpose or in any
amount.

51. Loans. No loan shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation, and no evidence of indebtedness shall
be issued, endorsed or accepted in its name, unless authorized by the Board of Directors or a standing committee
designated by the Board of Directors so to act. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.
When so authorized, the officer or officers thereunto authorized may effect loans at any time for the Corporation
from any bank or other entity and for such loans may execute and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of
indebtedness of the Corporation, and when authorized as aforesaid, as security for the payment of any and all loans
(and any obligations incident thereto) of the Corporation, may mortgage, pledge, or otherwise encumber any real
or personal property, or any interest therein, at any time owned or held by the Corporation, and to that end may
execute and deliver such instruments as may be necessary or proper in the premises.

52. Checks and Endorsements. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, obligations,
notes or other evidences of indebtedness, bills of lading, warehouse receipts, trade acceptances, and other such
instruments shall be signed or endorsed by such officers or agents of the Corporation as shall from time to time
be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors, which resolution may provide for the use of facsimile
signatures.

53. Deposits. All funds of the Corporation not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to time to
the Corporation's credit in such banks or other depositories as shall from time to time be determined by resolution
of the Board of Directors, which resolution may specify the officers or agents of the Corporation who shall have
the power, and the manner in which such power shall be exercised, to make such deposits and to endorse, assign
and deliver for collection and deposit checks, drafts and other orders for the payment of money payable to the
Corporation or its order.

54. Proxies. Unless otherwise provided by resolution adopted by the Board of Directors, the President or any
Vice President may from time to time appoint one or more agents or attorneys in fact of the Corporation, in the
name and on behalf of the Corporation, to cast the votes which the Corporation may be entitled to cast as the
holder of stock or other securities in any other Corporation, association or other entity any of whose stock or other
securities may be held by the Corporation, at meetings of the holders of the stock or other securities of such other
Corporation, association or other entity, or to consent in writing, in the name of the Corporation as such holder, to
any action by such other Corporation, association or other entity, and may instruct the
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person or persons so appointed as to the manner of casting such votes or giving such consent, and may execute or
cause to be executed in the name and on behalf of the Corporation and under its corporate seal, or otherwise, all
such written proxies or other instruments as he may deem necessary or proper in the premises.

ARTICLE VIII

Shares of Stock

55. Certificates of Stock. Every holder of stock of the Corporation shall be entitled to have a certificate
certifying the number of shares owned by him in the Corporation and designating the class of stock to which
such shares belong, which shall otherwise be in such form as is required by law and as the Board of Directors
shall prescribe. Each such certificate shall be signed by the President or a Vice President and the Treasurer or
any Assistant Treasurer or the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Corporation; provided, however, that
where such certificate is signed or countersigned by a transfer agent or registrar (other than the Corporation or any
employee of the Corporation) the signatures of such officers of the Corporation may be in facsimile form. In case
any officer of the Corporation who shall have signed, or whose facsimile signature shall have been placed on, any
certificate shall cease for any reason to be such officer before such certificate shall have been issued or delivered
by the Corporation, such certificate may nevertheless be issued and delivered by the Corporation as though the
person who signed such certificate, or whose facsimile signature shall have been placed thereon, had not ceased to
be such officer of the Corporation.

56. Record. A record shall be kept of the name of each person or other entity holding the stock represented
by each certificate for shares of the Corporation issued, the number of shares represented by each such certificate,
and the date thereof, and, in the case of cancellation, the date of cancellation. The person or other entity in whose
name shares of stock stand on the books of the Corporation shall be deemed the owner thereof, and thus a holder
of record of such shares of stock, for all purposes as regards the Corporation.

57. Transfer of Stock. Transfers of shares of the stock of the Corporation shall be made only on the books of
the Corporation by the registered holder thereof, or by his attorney thereunto authorized, and on the surrender of
the certificate or certificates for such shares properly endorsed.

58. Transfer Agents and Registrars; Regulations. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more transfer
agents or registers with respect to shares of the stock of the Corporation. The Board of Directors may make rules
and regulations as it may deem expedient, not inconsistent with these Bylaws, concerning the issue, transfer and
registration of certificates for shares of the stock of the Corporation.

59. Lost, Destroyed or Mutilated Certificates. The holder of any certificate representing shares of stock of the
Corporation shall immediately notify the Corporation of any loss or destruction of the certificate representing the
same. The Corporation may issue a new certificate in the place of any certificate previously issued by it, alleged
to have been lost or destroyed. On production of such evidence of loss or destruction as the Board of Directors in
its discretion may
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require, the owner of the lost or destroyed certificate, or his legal representatives, to give the Corporation a bond in
such sum as the Board may direct, and with such surety or sureties as may be satisfactory to the Board to indemnify
the Corporation against any claims, loss, liability or damage it may suffer on account of the issuance of the new
certificate. A new certificate may be issued without requiring any such evidence or bond when, in the judgment
of the Board of Directors, it is proper to do so.

ARTICLE IX

Corporate Seal

60. Corporate Seal. The corporate seal shall be in such form, as shall be approved by resolution of the Board
of Directors. Said seal may be used by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impressed or affixed or in any other
manner reproduced. The impression of the seal may be made and attested by either the Secretary or an Assistant
Secretary for the authentication of contracts or other papers requiring the seal.

ARTICLE X

Fiscal Year

61. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be such year as shall be established by the Board of
Directors.

ARTICLE XI

Corporate Books and Records

62. Corporate Books. The books and records of the Corporation may be kept within or without the State of
Colorado at such place or places as may be from time to time designated by the Board of Directors.

63. Addresses of Stockholders. Each shareholder shall furnish to the Secretary of the Corporation or the
Corporation's transfer agent, an address to which notices from the Corporation, including notices of meetings, may
be directed and if any shareholder shall fail so to designate such an address, it shall be sufficient for any such
notice to be directed to such shareholder at his address last known to the Secretary or transfer agent.

64. Record Date. In lieu of closing the stock ledger of the Corporation, the Board of Directors may fix, in
advance, a date not exceeding sixty (60) days, nor less than ten (10) days, as the record date of the determination of
stockholders entitled to receive notice of, or to vote at, any meeting of stockholders, or to consent to any proposal
without a meeting, or for the purposes of determining stockholders entitled to receive payment of any dividends
or allotment of any rights, or for the purpose of any other action. If no record date is fixed, the record date for the
determination of stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall be at the close of
business on the day next preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if no notice is given, the day preceding
the day on which the meeting is held; the record date for determining stockholders for any other purpose shall be
at the close of business on the day on
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which the resolution of the directors relating thereto is adopted. When a determination of stockholders of record
entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of stockholders has been made as provided for herein, such
determination shall apply to any adjournment thereof, unless the directors fix a new record date for the adjourned
meeting.

65. Audits of Books and Accounts. The corporation's books and accounts shall be audited at such times and
by such auditors as shall be specified and designated by resolution of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XII

Emergency Bylaws

66. Emergency Bylaws. The Board of Directors may adopt emergency Bylaws in accordance with and
pursuant to the provisions therefor from time to time set forth in the Colorado Corporation Code.

ARTICLE XIII

Amendments

67. Amendments. All Bylaws of the Corporation shall be subject to alteration, amendment or repeal, and new
Bylaws may be added, by the affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors
at any regular or special meeting.
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Exhibit 4.1

[FRONT]

Form of Share Certificate

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

[LOGO]

CUSIP NO. [sample]

AXIOM CORP.

AUTHORIZED COMMON STOCK: 200,000,000 SHARES
PAR VALUE: $0.00001 PER SHARE

THIS CERTIFIES THAT

[SAMPLE]

IS THE RECORD HOLDER OF __________________

Shares of AXIOM CORP. Common Stock transferable on the books of the Corporation in person or by duly
authorized attorney upon surrender of this Certificate properly endorsed. This Certificate is not valid until

countersigned by the Transfer Agent and registered by the Registrar.

Witness the facsimile seal of the Corporation and the facsimile signatures of its duly authorized officers.

Dated:

Secretary President

[AXIOM CORP. CORPORATE SEAL COLORADO]
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[BACK]

Signature must be guaranteed by a firm which is a member of a registered national stock exchange, or by bank
(other than a savings bank), or a trust company. The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the
face of this certificate, shall be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or
regulations.

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not on the above list.

For Value Received, _______hereby sell, assign and transfer unto

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

(Please print or typewrite name and address, including zip code or assignee)

Shares

of the capital stock represented by the within certificate, and do hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

Attorney
to transfer the said stock on the books of the within named Corporation with full power of substitution in the
premises.

Dated: ____________________________________________

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as written upon the face of the
certificate in every particular without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever
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Exhibit 5.1

January 17, 2013

Axiom Corp.
Enterprise Road Industrial Area
P.O. Box 49000-00100
Nairobi, Kenya

Gentlemen:

We are acting as counsel for Axiom Corp., a Colorado company (the “Company”), in connection with the Registration Statement on
Form S-1 (such Registration Statement, as amended from time to time, is herein referred to as the “Registration Statement”) filed by the
Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”),
relating to: (a) the issuance and sale by the parties listed as selling stockholders in the Registration Statement (“Selling Stockholders”)
of 26,433,333 shares of common stock of the Company, par value per share $0.00001 (the “Common Stock”), in the offering described
in the Registration Statement (the “Shares””).

We have reviewed and are familiar with such documents, certificates, corporate proceedings and other materials, and have reviewed such
questions of law, as we have considered relevant or necessary as a basis for this opinion. Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion
that: (a) the Shares have been duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

No opinion is expressed herein as to any laws other than the State of Colorado of the United States. This opinion opines upon Colorado
law, including the statutory provisions, all applicable provisions of the statutes and reported judicial decisions interpreting those laws.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as Exhibit 5.1 to the Registration Statement and to the reference to our firm under the
caption “Interest of Named Experts And Counsel” in the Registration Statement. In so doing, we do not admit that we are in the category
of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Act and the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
promulgated thereunder.

Very truly yours,
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ANSLOW & JACLIN, LLP

By: /s/ Anslow & Jaclin, LLP

ANSLOW & JACLIN, LLP

195 Route 9 South, 2nd Floor, Manalapan, NJ 07726 Tel 732 409 1212 Fax 732 577 1188

475 Park Avenue South, 28th Fl., New York, NY 10016 Tel 646 588 5195 Fax 732 577 1188

anslowlaw.com
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Exhibit 10.1

THIS PRIVATE PLACEMENT SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (THE "SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT") RELATES TO
AN OFFERING OF SECURITIES IN AN OFFSHORE TRANSACTION TO PERSONS WHO ARE NOT U.S. PERSONS (AS
DEFINED HEREIN) PURSUANT TO REGULATION S UNDER THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED (THE "1933 ACT").

NONE OF THE SECURITIES TO WHICH THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT RELATES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED
UNDER THE 1933 ACT, OR ANY U.S. STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND, UNLESS SO REGISTERED, NONE MAY BE
OFFERED OR SOLD, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN THE UNITED STATES OR TO U.S. PERSONS (AS DEFINED
HEREIN) EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF REGULATION S UNDER THE 1933 ACT,
PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE 1933 ACT, OR PURSUANT TO AN
AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF THE 1933 ACT AND IN EACH CASE ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS.

PRIVATE PLACEMENT SUBSCRIPTION
FOR NON U.S. SUBSCRIBERS

AXIOM CORP.

PRIVATE PLACEMENT

INSTRUCTIONS TO SUBSCRIBER:

1. COMPLETE the information on page 2 of this Subscription Agreement.

2. FAX a copy of page 2 of this Subscription Agreement to AXIOM CORP., attention Kotni Kranti Kumar at +254 736-521567.

3. COURIER the originally executed copy of the entire Subscription Agreement to AXIOM CORP. , to

AXIOM CORP.
P.O. Box 78018 – 00507, Nairobi, Kenya

Attention: Kotni Kranti Kumar
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AXIOM CORP.
PRIVATE PLACEMENT

The Subscriber hereby irrevocably subscribes for, and on Closing will purchase from the Company, the following securities at a price of
US $0.0015 per Share:

_________________________ Shares

EXECUTED by the Subscriber this _______ day of______________, 2012. By executing this Agreement, the Subscriber certifies that the

Subscriber and any beneficial purchaser for whom the Subscriber is acting is resident in the jurisdiction shown as the “Address of the

Subscriber”. The address of the Subscriber will be accepted by the Company as a representative as to the address of residency for the

Subscriber.

WITNESS: EXECUTION BY SUBSCRIBER:

______________________________________________________

Signature of witness

Kotni Kranti Kumar _______________________
Name of witness

P.O. Box 78018 – 00507, Nairobi, Kenya.

Address of witness

X _____________________________________________

Signature of individual

_______________________________________________

Name of Subscriber (please print)

Address of Subscriber (residence)

_______________________________________________

ACCEPTED this _______ day of _____________, _________.

AXIOM CORP.
Per:

__________________________________________________

Authorized signatory

By signing this acceptance, the Company agrees to be bound by all representations, warranties, covenants and agreements on pages 4-11
hereof.

This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which, when so executed and delivered, shall
constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one instrument. Delivery of an executed copy of this Subscription
Agreement by electronic facsimile transmission or other means of electronic communication capable of producing a printed copy will be
deemed to be execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement as of the date hereinafter set forth.
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THIS PRIVATE PLACEMENT SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (THE "SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT") RELATES TO
AN OFFERING OF SECURITIES IN AN OFFSHORE TRANSACTION TO PERSONS WHO ARE NOT U.S. PERSONS (AS
DEFINED HEREIN) PURSUANT TO REGULATION S UNDER THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED (THE "1933 ACT").

NONE OF THE SECURITIES TO WHICH THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT RELATES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED
UNDER THE 1933 ACT, OR ANY U.S. STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND, UNLESS SO REGISTERED, NONE MAY BE
OFFERED OR SOLD, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN THE UNITED STATES OR TO U.S. PERSONS (AS DEFINED
HEREIN) EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF REGULATION S UNDER THE 1933 ACT,
PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE 1933 ACT, OR PURSUANT TO AN
AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF THE 1933 ACT AND IN EACH CASE ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS.

PRIVATE PLACEMENT SUBSCRIPTION
(Non U.S. Subscribers Only)

TO: AXIOM CORP. (the “Company”)
Postal address: P.O. Box 78018 – 00507

Nairobi, Kenya

Purchase of Shares

1. SUBSCRIPTION

1.1 The undersigned (the "Subscriber") hereby irrevocably subscribes for and agrees to purchase the number of common
shares of the Company's common stock (the "Shares") as set out on page 2 of this Subscription Agreement at a price of US$0.0015
per Share (such subscription and agreement to purchase being the "Subscription"), for the total subscription price as set out on page 2
of this Subscription Agreement (the "Subscription Proceeds"), which Subscription Proceeds are tendered herewith, on the basis of the
representations and warranties and subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

1.2 The Company hereby agrees to sell, on the basis of the representations and warranties and subject to the terms and
conditions set forth herein, to the Subscriber the Shares. Subject to the terms hereof, the Subscription Agreement will be effective upon
its acceptance by the Company. This offering is not subject to any minimum or maximum offering.

1.3 Unless otherwise provided, all dollar amounts referred to in this Subscription Agreement are in lawful money of the United
States of America.

2. PAYMENT

2.1 The Subscription Proceeds must accompany this Subscription Agreement.

2.2 The Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that this Subscription Agreement, the Subscription Proceeds and any other
documents delivered in connection herewith will be held by the Company's lawyers on behalf of the Company. In the event that this
Subscription Agreement is not accepted by the Company for whatever reason within 60 days of the delivery of an executed Subscription
Agreement by the Subscriber, this Subscription Agreement, the Subscription Proceeds and any other documents delivered in connection
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herewith will be returned to the Subscriber at the address of the Subscriber as set forth in this Subscription Agreement without interest or
deduction.
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2.3 Where the Subscription Proceeds are paid to the Company, the Company may treat the Subscription Proceeds as a
non-interest bearing loan and may use the Subscription Proceeds prior to this Subscription Agreement being accepted by the Company.

2.4 The Subscriber must complete, sign and return to the Company an executed copy of this Subscription Agreement,
including the attached completed Questionnaire.

2.5 The Subscriber shall complete, sign and return to the Company as soon as possible, on request by the Company, any
documents, questionnaires, notices and undertakings as may be required by regulatory authorities, and applicable law.

3. CLOSING

3.1 Closing of the purchase and sale of the Shares shall occur on or before June 30, 2010, or on such other date as may
be determined by the Company in its sole discretion (the "Closing Date"). The Subscriber acknowledges that Shares may be issued to
other subscribers under this offering (the "Offering") before or after the Closing Date. The Company, may, at its discretion, elect to close
the Offering in one or more closings, in which event the Company may agree with one or more subscribers (including the Subscriber
hereunder) to complete delivery of the Shares to such subscriber(s) against payment therefore at any time on or prior to the Closing Date.

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS OF SUBSCRIBER

4.1 The Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that:

(a) none of the Shares have been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act"), or under
any state securities or "blue sky" laws of any state of the United States, and are being offered only in a transaction not
involving any public offering within the meaning of the 1933 Act, and, unless so registered, may not be offered or sold
in the United States or to U.S. Persons (as defined herein), except pursuant to an effective registration statement under
the 1933 Act, or pursuant to an exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of the
1933 Act, and in each case only in accordance with applicable state and provincial securities laws;

(b) the Company will refuse to register any transfer of any of the Shares not made in accordance with the provisions of
Regulation S, pursuant to an effective registration statement under the 1933 Act or pursuant to an available exemption
from, or in a transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of the 1933 Act;

(c) the decision to execute this Subscription Agreement and purchase the Shares agreed to be purchased hereunder has
not been based upon any oral or written representation as to fact or otherwise made by or on behalf of the Company
and such decision is based solely upon a review of information regarding the Company provided by the Company to
the Subscriber (the "Company Information");

(d) the Subscriber and the Subscriber's advisor(s) have had a reasonable opportunity to review the Company Information
and to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company regarding the Offering, and to obtain additional
information, to the extent possessed or obtainable without unreasonable effort or expense, necessary to verify the
accuracy of the information contained in the Company Information, or any other document provided to the Subscriber;

(e) the books and records of the Company were available upon reasonable notice for inspection, subject to certain
confidentiality restrictions, by the Subscriber during reasonable business hours at its principal place of business and that
all documents, records and books pertaining to this Offering have been made available for inspection by the Subscriber,
the Subscriber's attorney and/or advisor(s);
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(f) by execution hereof the Subscriber has waived the need for the Company to communicate its acceptance of the
purchase of the Shares pursuant to this Subscription Agreement;

(g) the Company is entitled to rely on the representations and warranties and the statements and answers of the Subscriber
contained in this Subscription Agreement and the Subscriber will hold harmless the Company from any loss or damage
it may suffer as a result of the Subscriber's failure to correctly complete this Subscription Agreement;

(h) the Subscriber will indemnify and hold harmless the Company and, where applicable, its respective directors, officers,
employees, agents, advisors and shareholders from and against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense
whatsoever (including, but not limited to, any and all fees, costs and expenses whatsoever reasonably incurred in
investigating, preparing or defending against any claim, lawsuit, administrative proceeding or investigation whether
commenced or threatened) arising out of or based upon any acknowledgment, representation or warranty of the
Subscriber contained herein or in any other document furnished by the Subscriber to the Company in connection
herewith, being untrue in any material respect or any breach or failure by the Subscriber to comply with any covenant
or agreement made by the Subscriber to the Company in connection therewith;

(i) the issuance and sale of the Shares to the Subscriber will not be completed if it would be unlawful or if, in the
discretion of the Company acting reasonably, it is not in the best interests of the Company;

(j) the Subscriber has been advised to consult the Subscriber’s own legal, tax and other advisors with respect to the merits
and risks of an investment in the Shares and with respect to the applicable resale restrictions, and it is solely responsible
(and the Company is not in any way responsible) for compliance with:

(i) any applicable laws of the jurisdiction in which the Subscriber is resident in connection with the distribution
of the Shares hereunder, and

(ii) applicable resale restrictions;

(k) the Subscriber has not acquired the Shares as a result of, and will not itself engage in, any "directed selling efforts" (as
defined in Regulation S under the 1933 Act) in the United States in respect of any of the Shares which would include
any activities undertaken for the purpose of, or that could reasonably be expected to have the effect of, conditioning
the market in the United States for the resale of any of the Shares; provided, however, that the Subscriber may sell or
otherwise dispose of any of the Shares pursuant to registration of any of the Shares pursuant to the 1933 Act and any
applicable state securities laws or under an exemption from such registration requirements and as otherwise provided
herein;

(l) the Subscriber is outside the United States when receiving and executing this Subscription Agreement and is acquiring
the Shares as principal for its own account, for investment purposes only, and not with a view to, or for, resale,
distribution or fractionalization thereof, in whole or in part, and no other person has a direct or indirect beneficial
interest in such Shares;

(m) none of the Shares may be offered or sold to a U.S. Person or for the account or benefit of a U.S. Person (other than a
distributor) prior to the end of the expiration of a period of one year after the date of original issuance of the Shares;

(n) the statutory and regulatory basis for the exemption claimed for the offer and sale of the Shares, although in technical
compliance with Regulation S, would not be available if the offering is part of a plan or scheme to evade the registration
provisions of the 1933 Act;
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(o) none of the Shares are listed on any stock exchange or automated dealer quotation system and no representation has
been made to the Subscriber that any of the Shares will become listed on any stock exchange or automated dealer
quotation system;

(p) neither the SEC nor any other securities commission or similar regulatory authority has reviewed or passed on the
merits of any of the Shares;

(q) no documents in connection with this Offering have been reviewed by the SEC or any state securities administrators;

(r) there is no government or other insurance covering any of the Shares; and

(s) this Subscription Agreement is not enforceable by the Subscriber unless it has been accepted by the Company, and
the Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that the Company reserves the right to reject any subscription for any reason.

5. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF THE SUBSCRIBER

5.1 The Subscriber hereby represents and warrants to and covenants with the Company (which representations,
warranties and covenants shall survive the Closing Date) that:

(a) the Subscriber is not a U.S. Person (as defined herein);

(b) the Subscriber is not acquiring the Shares for the account or benefit of, directly or indirectly, any U.S. Person (as
defined herein);

(c) the Subscriber is resident in the jurisdiction set out on page 2 of this Subscription Agreement;

(d) the Subscriber:

(i) is knowledgeable of, or has been independently advised as to, the applicable securities laws of the securities
regulators having application in the jurisdiction in which the Subscriber is resident (the “International
Jurisdiction”) which would apply to the acquisition of the Shares,

(ii) is purchasing the Shares pursuant to exemptions from prospectus or equivalent requirements under applicable
securities laws or, if such is not applicable, the Subscriber is permitted to purchase the Shares under the
applicable securities laws of the securities regulators in the International Jurisdiction without the need to rely
on any exemptions,

(iii) acknowledges that the applicable securities laws of the authorities in the International Jurisdiction do not
require the Company to make any filings or seek any approvals of any kind whatsoever from any securities
regulator of any kind whatsoever in the International Jurisdiction in connection with the issue and sale or resale
of any of the Shares, and

(iv) represents and warrants that the acquisition of the Shares by the Subscriber does not trigger:

A. any obligation to prepare and file a prospectus or similar document, or any other report with respect
to such purchase in the International Jurisdiction, or

B. any continuous disclosure reporting obligation of the Company in the International Jurisdiction, and
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the Subscriber will, if requested by the Company, deliver to the Company a certificate or opinion of local
counsel from the International Jurisdiction which will confirm the matters referred to in subparagraphs (ii),
(iii) and (iv) above to the satisfaction of the Company, acting reasonably;
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(e) the Subscriber is acquiring the Shares as principal for investment only and not with a view to, or for, resale, distribution
or fractionalization thereof, in whole or in part, and, in particular, it has no intention to distribute either directly or
indirectly any of the Shares in the United States or to U.S. Persons (as defined herein);

(f) the Subscriber is outside the United States when receiving and executing this Subscription Agreement;

(g) the Subscriber understands and agrees not to engage in any hedging transactions involving any of the Shares unless
such transactions are in compliance with the provisions of the 1933 Act and in each case only in accordance with
applicable state securities laws;

(h) the Subscriber acknowledges that it has not acquired the Shares as a result of, and will not itself engage in, any
"directed selling efforts" (as defined in Regulation S under the 1933 Act) in the United States in respect of any of the
Shares which would include any activities undertaken for the purpose of, or that could reasonably be expected to have
the effect of, conditioning the market in the United States for the resale of any of the Shares; provided, however, that
the Subscriber may sell or otherwise dispose of any of the Shares pursuant to registration of any of the Shares pursuant
to the 1933 Act and any applicable state securities laws or under an exemption from such registration requirements and
as otherwise provided herein;

(i) the Subscriber has the legal capacity and competence to enter into and execute this Subscription Agreement and to
take all actions required pursuant hereto and, if the Subscriber is a corporation, it is duly incorporated and validly
subsisting under the laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation and all necessary approvals by its directors, shareholders
and others have been obtained to authorize execution and performance of this Subscription Agreement on behalf of the
Subscriber;

(j) the entering into of this Subscription Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby do not result in the
violation of any of the terms and provisions of any law applicable to, or, if applicable, the constating documents of, the
Subscriber, or of any agreement, written or oral, to which the Subscriber may be a party or by which the Subscriber is
or may be bound;

(k) the Subscriber has duly executed and delivered this Subscription Agreement and it constitutes a valid and binding
agreement of the Subscriber enforceable against the Subscriber;

(l) the Subscriber has received and carefully read this Subscription Agreement;

(m) the Subscriber (i) has adequate net worth and means of providing for its current financial needs and possible personal
contingencies, (ii) has no need for liquidity in this investment, and (iii) is able to bear the economic risks of an
investment in the Shares for an indefinite period of time, and can afford the complete loss of such investment;

(n) the Subscriber has the requisite knowledge and experience in financial and business matters as to be capable of
evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares and the Company, and the Subscriber is providing
evidence of knowledge and experience in these matters through the information requested herein;

(o) the Subscriber understands and agrees that the Company and others will rely upon the truth and accuracy of the
acknowledgements, representations, warranties, covenants and agreements contained in this Subscription Agreement,
and agrees that if any of such acknowledgements,
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representations and agreements are no longer accurate or have been breached, the Subscriber shall promptly notify the Company;

(p) the Subscriber is aware that an investment in the Company is speculative and involves certain risks, including the
possible loss of the investment;

(q) the Subscriber is purchasing the Shares for its own account for investment purposes only and not for the account of
any other person and not for distribution, assignment or resale to others, and no other person has a direct or indirect
beneficial interest is such Shares, and the Subscriber has not subdivided his interest in the Shares with any other person;

(r) the Subscriber is not an underwriter of, or dealer in, the shares of the Company's common stock, nor is the Subscriber
participating, pursuant to a contractual agreement or otherwise, in the distribution of the Shares;

(s) the Subscriber has made an independent examination and investigation of an investment in the Shares and the
Company and has depended on the advice of its legal and financial advisors and agrees that the Company will not be
responsible in anyway whatsoever for the Subscriber's decision to invest in the Shares and the Company;

(t) if the Subscriber is acquiring the Shares as a fiduciary or agent for one or more investor accounts, the Subscriber has
sole investment discretion with respect to each such account, and the Subscriber has full power to make the foregoing
acknowledgements, representations and agreements on behalf of such account;

(u) the Subscriber is not aware of any advertisement of any of the Shares and is not acquiring the Shares as a result of any
form of general solicitation or general advertising including advertisements, articles, notices or other communications
published in any newspaper, magazine or similar media or broadcast over radio or television, or any seminar or meeting
whose attendees have been invited by general solicitation or general advertising;

(v) no person has made to the Subscriber any written or oral representations:

(i) that any person will resell or repurchase any of the Shares,

(ii) that any person will refund the purchase price of any of the Shares,

(iii) as to the future price or value of any of the Shares, or

(iv) that any of the Shares will be listed and posted for trading on any stock exchange or automated dealer
quotation system or that application has been made to list and post any of the Shares of the Company on any
stock exchange or automated dealer quotation system; and

(w) the Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that the Company shall not consider the Subscriber's Subscription for
acceptance unless the undersigned provides to the Company, along with an executed copy of this Subscription
Agreement and such other supporting documentation that the Company or its legal counsel may request to establish the
Subscriber's qualification as a qualified investor.

5.2 In this Subscription Agreement, the term "U.S. Person" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Regulation S
promulgated under the 1933 Act and for the purpose of the Subscription Agreement includes any person in the United States.
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6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND WAIVER

6.1 The Subscriber has acknowledged that the decision to purchase the Shares was solely made on the Company
Information. The Subscriber hereby waives, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any rights of withdrawal, rescission or compensation
for damages to which the Subscriber might be entitled in connection with the distribution of any of the Shares.

7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES WILL BE RELIED UPON BY THE COMPANY

7.1 The Subscriber acknowledges that the acknowledgements, representations and warranties contained herein are made
by it with the intention that they may be relied upon by the Company and its legal counsel in determining the Subscriber's eligibility to
purchase the Shares under applicable securities legislation, or (if applicable) the eligibility of others on whose behalf it is contracting
hereunder to purchase the Shares under applicable securities legislation. The Subscriber further agrees that by accepting delivery of
the certificates representing the Shares, it will be representing and warranting that the acknowledgements representations and warranties
contained herein are true and correct as of the date hereof and will continue in full force and effect notwithstanding any subsequent
disposition by the Subscriber of such Shares.

8. RESALE RESTRICTIONS

8.1 The Subscriber acknowledges that any resale of the Shares will be subject to resale restrictions contained in the
securities legislation applicable to the Subscriber or proposed transferee. The Subscriber acknowledges that none of the Shares have been
registered under the 1933 Act or the securities laws of any state of the United States. None of the Shares may be offered or sold in the
United States unless registered in accordance with federal securities laws and all applicable state securities laws or exemptions from such
registration requirements are available.

9. LEGENDING AND REGISTRATION OF SUBJECT SECURITIES

9.1 The Subscriber hereby acknowledges that upon the issuance thereof, and until such time as the same is no longer
required under the applicable securities laws and regulations, the certificates representing any of the Shares will bear a legend in
substantially the following form:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE BEEN OFFERED IN AN OFFSHORE
TRANSACTION TO A PERSON WHO IS NOT A U.S. PERSON (AS DEFINED HEREIN)
PURSUANT TO REGULATION S UNDER THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,
AS AMENDED (THE "1933 ACT").

NONE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER
THE 1933 ACT, OR ANY U.S. STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND, UNLESS SO REGISTERED,
MAY NOT BE OFFERED OR SOLD, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN THE UNITED STATES
(AS DEFINED HEREIN) OR TO U.S. PERSONS EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF REGULATION S UNDER THE 1933 ACT, PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE 1933 ACT, OR PURSUANT TO AN AVAILABLE
EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS OF THE 1933 ACT AND IN EACH CASE ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. IN ADDITION, HEDGING TRANSACTIONS
INVOLVING THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE CONDUCTED UNLESS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE 1933 ACT. "UNITED STATES" AND "U.S. PERSON" ARE AS DEFINED BY
REGULATION S UNDER THE 1933 ACT.
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9.2 The Subscriber hereby acknowledges and agrees to the Company making a notation on its records or giving
instructions to the registrar and transfer agent of the Company in order to implement the restrictions on transfer set forth and described in
this Subscription Agreement.

10. COLLECTION OF PERSONAL INFORMATION

10.1 The Subscriber acknowledges and consents to the fact that the Company is collecting the Subscriber's personal
information for the purpose of fulfilling this Subscription Agreement and completing the Offering. The Subscriber's personal information
(and, if applicable, the personal information of those on whose behalf the Subscriber is contracting hereunder) may be disclosed by
the Company to (a) stock exchanges or securities regulatory authorities, (b) the Company's registrar and transfer agent and (c) any
of the other parties involved in the Offering, including legal counsel, and may be included in record books in connection with the
Offering. By executing this Subscription Agreement, the Subscriber is deemed to be consenting to the foregoing collection, use and
disclosure of the Subscriber's personal information (and, if applicable, the personal information of those on whose behalf the Subscriber is
contracting hereunder) and to the retention of such personal information for as long as permitted or required by law or business practice.
Notwithstanding that the Subscriber may be purchasing Shares as agent on behalf of an undisclosed principal, the Subscriber agrees to
provide, on request, particulars as to the identity of such undisclosed principal as may be required by the Company in order to comply
with the foregoing.

11. COSTS

11.1 The Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that all costs and expenses incurred by the Subscriber (including any
fees and disbursements of any special counsel retained by the Subscriber) relating to the purchase of the Shares shall be borne by the
Subscriber.

12. GOVERNING LAW

12.1 This Subscription Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Nevada and the federal laws of the United States
applicable thereto. The Subscriber, in its personal or corporate capacity and, if applicable, on behalf of each beneficial purchaser for
whom it is acting, irrevocably attorns to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of the State of Nevada.

13. SURVIVAL

13.1 This Subscription Agreement, including without limitation the representations, warranties and covenants contained
herein, shall survive and continue in full force and effect and be binding upon the parties hereto notwithstanding the completion of the
purchase of the Shares by the Subscriber pursuant hereto.

14. ASSIGNMENT

14.1 This Subscription Agreement is not transferable or assignable.

15. SEVERABILITY

15.1 The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of this Subscription Agreement shall not affect or limit
the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Subscription Agreement.

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

16.1 Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement and in the agreements, instruments and other documents
contemplated or provided for herein, this Subscription Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
sale of the Shares and there are no other terms, conditions, representations or warranties, whether expressed, implied, oral or written, by
statute or common law, by the Company or by anyone else.
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17. NOTICES

17.1 All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if
mailed or transmitted by any standard form of telecommunication. Notices to the Subscriber shall be directed to the address on page 2
and notices to the Company shall be directed to it at the first page of this Subscription Agreement.

18. COUNTERPARTS AND ELECTRONIC MEANS

18.1 This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which, when so executed and
delivered, shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one instrument. Delivery of an executed copy of this
Subscription Agreement by electronic facsimile transmission or other means of electronic communication capable of producing a printed
copy will be deemed to be execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement as of the date hereinafter set forth.
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the use in this S-1 filing of Axiom Corp., filed on or about January 16, 2013, of our report dated
January 15, 2013, relating to the consolidated financial statements of Axiom Corp. as of August 31, 2012, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the period from April 2, 2012 (date of
inception) to August 31, 2012.

/s/ Madsen & Associates CPA’s Inc.

Salt Lake City, Utah
January 16, 2013
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